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NMATHINAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.0,
REFORTS AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REFORT OF THE MRECTORS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED M JUNE 2021

The D¥ireciors have pleasare of preseniing thelr report on the affales of Mational Insurance Company ol Erhiopia
(MICE) 5.0, or ‘the Company® ogether with the financinl statements for the vear ended 30 June 2020, to the
dharcholders of MNatoial lsunince Clinrmpeany il I':I.hi:'«pi.a (MICE} 5.0, This report eliscloses the finnmcial
performance and state of affairs of the Company.

Incorporation and sddress

Mationa] Insurance Company of Bthiopia (NICE) 5.0, ("the Company] i a private commercial insurance company
domiciled In Eddopia. The Company was established in Ocober 1994 in accosdance with the provisions of the
Commencipd Code of Ethiopla of 1960 snd Licensing and Supervision of Insurance Business Proclomiation na,
B F9ad,

FPrincipal sctivities

e Company 15 principally engaged o the provision of general insurance services and other ancillary business
activities 10 @ wholesale, reiail and SME cliens base in Ethiopian marker:

Dividemls

Duaring the year under review, the directors declared and paid dividend in the sum of ETE 40,808,887 (2020: ETH
37,720,920 per ordinary share on the issued capital of 139,352,864 (2019: 100,060,000) Ordinary Share of ETH
1008y ¢ach.

Operating resulis

The Company's results for the year ended 30 June 3020 are set oul on page 3. The prodic for the year bas been
translierred bo retained eomings, The summanzed resulis ore presented below,

30 Juime 2021 M Jume X020

ETH ETH

Mot premiums 264,003 T 257024, Bt
Profit Belore income lax G 0370491 203 404
Ineome lax expense [t LR (4. T 23T
Remeasurement loss on refirement IJ-.#‘;'H-.‘?:‘;_I_ AR 45D
Prafit for i vear £5.417.243 A5 815687

Direciors

The Diirectors wha held office during the » :

Ato Gebeyehu Bnl:ﬂ"t
{halirman, Boa
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) SHARE COMPANY

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Orpircian

We have audited the financial statements of National Insurance Company of Ethiopia (NICE)
Share Company, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 Junc 2021, and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and

statement of cash flows for the vear then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summeary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion,the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, or
give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2021, and its
finuncial performance andits cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs),

Buasix for Opinien

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As), Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Fthics Standards Board for Accountants™ Code of Ethics lor
Professional Accountanis (TESBA Code). and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate w provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Directors and Management for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such imternal control as
Directors determine is necessary 1o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to [raud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Directors are  responsible for assessing the Company's
ability 10 continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Directors  either intend to liquidate the
company or 1o cease operations, or have no realistic allernative but 1o do so.

Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's linancial reporting process.
-
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Anditor’s Responsibilities for the Awdit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantec that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always deteet a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1w inlluence the
cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial staements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulaiory Requiremenis

We have no comment to make on the repont of your directors so far as 11 related to these financial
statemnents and pursuant to Proclamation No. 124372021 of the Commercial Code of Ethiopia,
recommended approval of the above mentioned linancial statements.

"EJ;.‘SH{E*LF

Talesse, Shisema and Ayalew {(TMS §

Chartered Certified Accountants {U Addis Ababa
Authorized Auditors (ETH) 09 October 2021
- — -
\.
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.C.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

b June 2021 Sl June 20240

Moigs ETH ETH
Cifoss premium ineome ] 303,864,594 262,372,740
Premium ceded to reinsurers 5 (39.770,397) (35,147,937}
Mot premiom Ineome 264,093 9147 237,024 Koy
Fee and commission ineome 1] 5826435 4,199,940
Mol underwriling Income 264,920,432 361,224,752
Claims ¢xpenses ) L134.845937) (146,445,161 )
Claims expenses recoverable from reinsurers 7 (,980,375) 6,710,555
Linderwriting expenses i (16 388,9559) {16262.915]
Mel unilerwriling expenses (161 415271) (158 9T 8210
Uniderwriting profif 108,505, 161 105,227,231
Investment inconse 9 51.002.533 24621 357
ther meome 10 400,122 Bps 2ag
Mel Incomie 159,998,416 [45.K13.B46
Orber operating expenscs § | (975451 325 (98610 382)
Profit before income lax 62037091 S0 205,464
Inceme tax expenss 12 [2.320,926) (4,760,257}
Prafit far the year 39,716, 165 45,443,208
(Mher comprehensive income -
ltems that will not be subsequently reclassified intg)Hrd
or loss; '
Remeasurcrsenl gain /loss on retirement beneliis
obligations (3.B98.027) 3R2A80
Deferred tax {linkality Vassat on remeasunement gam or .
Tuotal comprehensive income for the vear SER17.243 45,815,688
Basic & diluted earnings per share (ETI3) e 27 493 433

AT g d"-
e 4 W
L -

!
o
ol Unase |'|||'.n1|£f..‘.|"| SLALCEHeT LS,

s " ).

The noles on pages 7 to 64 are an it



NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.C.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT S0 JUNE 2021

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks
[nvestment securitics

- Available for sale

— Loans and receivables
Insurance receivables
Relnsurance assels

Crher assels

referred acquizition cost
Investment property
Property, plant and equipment
Stafutory deposit

Tolal pssets

LIABILITIES

Insimimee contract labilities
Insurunce pavables

Other liabilities

Retirement benelit obligation
Current income tax liabilities
Deferred 1ax labilin

Total liabilities
EQUITY

Share capital

Retained earnings
Shikre premium account
Legal reserve

Toial equity

Total equity and ligbilitics

7

23
24
25
I2e
124

a6
28
2%
29

20 Jume 2021 20 Jume 20240
ETH ETH
327016129 264,747,276
[37.743.511 102471671
3356004 3,193 066
S, 84022 T3, 738013
8322993 144, 86:4, 828
10330, 794 B.T85. 306
12,242 K72 4209313
L2847 28686137
23,050,687 160460480
613257369 516,736,990
F17.705.024 TE7. 169 5440
16,525,543 Pa0 216
AT 500,45 34160470
2675554 2379992

[ 228,222 3630, 767
554, 4549 I 363508
386,967,255 S44.T1IE
130,532 864 1 e, R, OO
51,605,734 42658989
1158, 380 198380
34,133,137 28161520
226.2M0.115 172018 889
613287369 516,736,990

The notes on pages 7 to &4 are an integral part of these linancial statements,

At vehu Bekele
Chanrman, Board of Directors




MATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (STICE) 5.0

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

AT 30 JUNE 2021
Share
Retained Legal  premium
Share capital earnings Fescim e pegond Tuiml
Winlgs ETHE ETH ETH ETH ETH
Asomr 1 Juby 20070 OF GRS, 125 19098542 23607099 1. 19%, 350 162 903, 240
Pralil fiar il your 28 - 45445208 - - 45443, 208
Chihar compereliersive inssaime:
Be-mscasapement gains on delined benefl
plans {nat of sax) 5 = 382,480 = IRI ARG
Taotal comprehonsise Incoms for the year GROED 125 RAOERLIZ0 23607199 198,380 208728934
Transnctians with owmers in their
copadcily oy wners
Issuse ol shares 1. ETS - = = 1L OT0ETS
[ividensd dismibated b sharcholders = (37,7T20.920) - = (37720500
Transier jo legal reserve = AN 1,544,321 - -
Shane premiam secouanl = - -
As wi S0 Jume 2020 PHLIB0DG0E  JLO5HSRT  IN.GDST0 1198 380 172,00 8459
Awat 1 July 20240 101 (R, EHHG 4T 658,089 2R 16l 520 | 10%, 380 IT2,0018 85849
Pralit fior ghe year I8 - 58704063 - - 10716 15E
Uither comprehensive ineome - - - -
Re-measunament gains oo defined benefll
plans (et of L) 15 = (3E9RSXh - - 13 EUR 0Ty
Sub feisl LO0ANEL O UEATGH2IZ  IRG1ET0 1,195,550 117 Bhn. 052
Trunsactions with vwners in their
CAPACHY #% 0w nors
lssuie of shanes £l Rkl ot - - = 9350 Bl
Diivadend disiribused 1o sharchobders = {A0LRGRER 1) - = (HLEGEER])
Tramsfer 1w lepal reserve = [5ATL61T) 5971607 - -
Share premium acoouni - - = 2 =
A ol M0 June 2021 159352 Bl SIA05TH  HIALLIT 1,1%8.500 226, 2ML015

[T nodes on |'m.|;|::-.T b 4 are an mbegral part of these financial Aalcmels.




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.C.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30 June 2021 30 June 20240

Motes ETH ETE
Cash Mows Mrom eperafing activities
Cash generated from operations 30 126,290,211 H8.686,567
Retirement benelil paid 25d (5.723,002) (1.862,272)
Income 1ax pald 12 (8,550 4003 (3,368, 800)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 1164012794 63,455,399
Cmsh Mows Trom invesfing activilics
Purchase of eguity investment 14 (35371840 {18,331 480
Purchase of Ethiopian government bonds 14 (163,338) (161.838)
Purchase of investment property 1% (8,242,254 -
Purchase of property, plam and equipimend 20 {7619, 598) {1685 439)
Disposal of property, plant and equipment 20 - 2,550
Addiiomal investmen in fixed deposit 13 {19,555 05 2,098 4939
Met cash outflow fvom investing activities (TOM53.025) (18,276,247
sl Mows Trom firl.u.l-ﬁ-:rlg activilees
Dividend paid 28 {0, RO 881 (AT, THL920)
Procecds hom issucs of shares X, 28a 9,352 R0 1.O10574
Mt cash outlow from Mnancing activities {15460 T) {36, THLO45)
Met deerease in cash and eash equivalents 43,613,757 4460067
Cash and cash equivalents st the beginning of the vear 47098, 487 30179420
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 91,262,244 47648487

I notes on pages T to 64 are an integral part of these fnancial sttements,
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SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFLA (NICE) 5.0,
SOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

] Caeneral information

.1

1

121

232

Motional Insurance Company of Ethiopin (NICE]) 5.C, ("the Company) is & privale commercial insurmnce company
domiiciled in I_';:hiqlpiu:, The Company was established in October 1994 in accordance with e |1r|.'|'.:ih.1||.1'r|:| ol the
Commercial Code of Ethiopia of 1964, The reghstered offlee is ai:

Debre Lot Road ZEFCO Bailding

Pk Bos: 12645

Adbdis Abalba,

Ethiopia

The Company is principally engaged in the provision of general nsurance services and other ancillary business
aetivitics 1o o wholesale, retail and SME clients base in Ethiopion market.

Summary of significant accounting poliches

Introduetion 1o summary of significant accounting policles

The principal sceoenting pelicies applicd in the preparation of these Nnancial ssements are sel oul bebow, These
ped i have been considently applicd b all the years presentad, unless stherwise stated,

Basis of prepacation

The finamcial statements for the year ended 30 Jene 2020 have been peepared in accordance with Imemational
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS") as iswed by the Intemnational Accounting Stondards Board ("TASH™L
Avlditional informantion reguired by national regulations are included where approprate,

The financizl statements comprise the statement of profit or koss and sther comprelsensive income, the statement off
financin! position, the siatement of changes in equity, the statement of cash MNows and the noies to the financial
slaferments,

The financial siatements for the vear ended 30 Jang 2018 is the first fime the Company has prepared in sccondance
~with International Finnncial Reporting Sandards (IFRS),

The financial sizstements have been prepared in oceordance with the going congern pringiple under the historical oosl
comeepd.

The pr-.-]'rurﬂhm of linancinl stlements in conbrmity with IFRY requares the sse of certam onteoal accounting
estimates. 11 also reguires the Direclors W exercise 115 judgment in the priscess of applying the Company’s accounting
poficies. Changes in assumptions may have a significant impact on the financial stieements in the period the
assumplions changed. The Directors belicve that the underlying assumptions are appropeinte and that the Company's
financial statemments therelone present te financial position and resulls fairly,

The arcas invelving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or sreas where assumptions end estimates are
signilicant io the financial sotements, wre disclimed in ote 3.

Going coneern

The finamcial staterments have been prepared o & poing coacern b
Company would remain in existence after 12 months,

I, ubrt that the

Changes in accounting polickes and disclosares

Lerpretalions are <llechive lor snoueal periods

githese financial m&;um;_“::uﬂu of e is
; .
iy, excepd e Jollowing s@agual beloa:
-] > *R
L]

A number of new stondards and amendments WSy
heginning after 30 June 2009, and have not befrd
expected o have o significant effect on the fi
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPMA (NICE) 5.C.
NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE Y EAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

e B

Summary of sigaificant agcounting policies (continued)
Changes in accounting policies and disclosures (contineed §

Mew Slandards, amendments, interpretations issucd but not yet efTective (continued)
IFHS 9 -« Financial Instruments

IFRS 4, published in July 2004, replaces the existing puldance In [AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement, IFRS 2 inclodes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financiol instraments,
inclsding o new cxpecied credit loss mode] for caleulnting impairment on financial assets, and the new general
hedge sccounting reguirements. It piso carries forwerd the guidance on recogniton and derecognition of linancial
instruments from 1AS 39, IFRS 9 & effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after | January 2008,

Classification and measurcment

IFRS ¥ require all fimancinl asseis, excepl cquity insiruments and denivalives, to be assessed based on o combmation of the
enlity"s busingss model for mansging the assels and the instraments” contractual cash flow characieristics. The 1AS 39
measnsrerment calegosies will be neplaced hy: fair valee (Brough pralit o less (FVEPL), Bt value theough other comprehensive
itwome (FYOCTL amd amorticed cost. IFRS % will alse allow entiviss w comtmug w irmevoesbly designaie instrumenis b
qualify for amortieed cos o ik valee throogh O imstrements as FVTL, i doing wo eliminaies or significantly neduces a
mensuenwal of fecogniton ingoasisiency, Equity instraments thai are ot held for trading may be revecably designated as
FYVOCL, with mo subsequent reclassification of gams or lsses w0 the income stalemant. The accounting fin franctal labdlixs
will largely be the same os the requirements of LAS 39, excopt for the treatment of gains or osscs anmsing from on entings one
credil risk relatimg 1o liabililies designated a1 FYPL, Such movements will ke presceded in OCT with oo aubsequent
rechassification 1o the income statement, unless an accounting masnsach i=n peodit o less would arise,

Impalrment of financial assets

IFRS 9 will also fundamenially change the loan loss impairment methodobogy. The standard will replace [AS 39°s
incurred loss approach with o forward-locking expected loss (ECL) approach. The Fund will be required 10 record an
allowanee for expected losses for debd financial instrument ol uliimste redemptive value, The allowanee is based o
the expected credil lowes asocialed with the probabillny of default in the sext twelve months unless there has been
a srpnillcant increase i enedit fsk sinee origination, in which cose. the allowance s hased on the probabdlity of
deFaudt over the life of the asset. The Company is vl o essess the impact of this standand.

IFE% [5 - Revenue Trom contracks with cusfomers

IFRS 13 was ssued in May 2014 and establishes o five-siep model 10 account for revenue arising from conlracts
with customers, Under IFRS 15, revenue i recognized 8 an amount thal reflects the consideration wo which an entity
expects b be entitled in exchange For ranaferring goids or serdoss 10 o cusiomir.

Fhis standard deals with revenue recognition and establishes principles foe reporting wseful mformation W users of
financial stotements aboul the noture, amounl, ming and uncertoin®y of revenue and cish ows afsing frosm on
entity™s contracts with customers. Revenue s necogninsd when a customer obtains comtrol of a good or service and
thus hios the ability w divect the vse and obtain the benefits from the good o service.

The standurd replaces 1AS 18 “Revenoe’ amd (AS 1] “Construction controcts’ and related interpretstions, The
standurd s effective for annual periods beginning on or afler | January 2008 and earfier opplication is permitted,
The Company is vet 10 assess the expected impast on thi :




o

MATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.0,
ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IFRS 16 - Leases

This sianclard was issued in January 2006 (effective 1 January 3009) . I sets out the principles for the recognition,
mensurement, presentation aml disclosure of leases. The objective is o ensure that lessees and |essors pronide
rebevant information in a manmer that faithfully represents thoss transecticns, The stendard introduces a single bessee
accounting moslel and requires o lessee o necognize assets and llabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12
mumths, unless the underlying asset is of foaw vale.

A lessee is required to recopnize a right-of-use asset representing its right b use the underlying leased wssel amd &
lease linbiliy mepresenting its ohligation & make lease payments. It also sibstantially carmes forward the lessor
accounting requirements in [AS 17, The Company 14 vl 1o asseds e expected impact of this standand,

IFR% 17 = Insurance coniracls

IFRS 17 was isssed in May M7 and establishes the prnciples for the recognition, measurement, presemiatin and
fisclosung of insurance contracts within the scope of the standard. The objective of IFRS 17 15 1o ¢msure that an
eritity provides relevant information that fithfully represents those contracts. This infirmation givies o basis for users
of Tinanckal statements 10 assess the effect that insurance comrects have on the entity's Nnancial position. financial
perfinmance and cash Nows,

This standard requires a company thal [ssues Insarance contracis to report insuronce obligations and risks on e
balanes sheet as the togal of

in} the fulfilmeni cash fows— the current estinutes of amounts that the insurer expects 10 collect from premiums
and pay oul for claims, benefits and expenses. including an adjustment for the timing and risk of those cash fows;
and

ik} the contractual service margin— the expeeted profit for providing future insurance coveruge (e, uncansed

preediL.

The measurement of the fulfilment cash flows reflects the current valoe of any inerest-rate guaraniees and finangeal
eptions included in the Insarance conlres.

The sandard reploces [FRS 4 “Insurunce contructs”, The standand is effective for annual periods beginning on o
after | January 2522 pnd earlier application s permiited, The Company s vel o assess the expocted impact on this

IFRIC Interpretation 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

[FRIC 22 Foreign Curmemey. Trandactions asd Advanee Constileration was issucd in Decenaber 2006 feffective | lammry M1 5)
The intcrpretatban clarifles thal is detemmining the spol exchange rate {0 use on mitial recognition of the relaled assct, expense
of income (or part of it) va the derecognition of o nom-mopetary ossel or non-monctary linbdliny relaing W sdvance
considerstivn, the dse of the transoction is the date on which an entity [nitlally rocopniees the noe-mosstarny assel or non-
mosnetany Hobiligy anising (rom ihe advance consideration. 1 thene afe muliiple payimests oF receipts insdvance, then the entity
mizst defermine a dabe of he transactions for el payissst of receipt of sdvance comsidenation

Eneities may apply the amendments on a fully rebrospective hasis. Allernatively, an enify may apply the interpeciation
prospectively 1o ad| asseis, expenses and income in itz scope thal are mitially m"l.:g.ui'.uﬂj o, o aiber

{i1 The heginming of the reporting period in which the entity first spplies the Iimempretalion on
(it} The beginming of o price neporiing pericd presensed as comparative infoematban tn the flaancial sasiemeins of the reporting
el in which the entity first opples the mierpretation.
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MATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.C.
NOTES TO THE FIKASNCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

p I Fareign currency Iranslation

al Functioms! aodl preseitalion crvrency
hems included in the Onancial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic enviranment in
which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The functional currency and presentation currency of the
I:'-I,HT!FS,H'I.} iz the [H.hiirpian Birr (ETH L

b Tranrerctioun ard balinces

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functioss] cumency using the exchange rates prevailing a1 the dues of the
irnsactions, Foreign exchange paims and losses resulting from the setilement of foreign cusrency transactions amd frem the
translation s exchange rates of monetary essets-and liabilities deneminaied in cusrencies other than the Company's functional
currency are mesognkeed In proflt or boss within other (losshincome. Moneiary items dencaninated o farcagti Cliffehey dee
translated sisang the closing raie as ai the reporting dhbs

Changes in the fair value of monctary securities denominated in forcign carrensy. classilied as pvaileble for sale are analyeed
between rasslasion differences resulting from changes in the amenioed cost of 1 seourity and other changes in the carrying
ameunt of the security. Translation dilTerences relsted to changes in amoriized cost ane recognired in profit or boss, and ather
changes In casrying amouni are recognired i olber comprehensive iscame,

Imsslation differences on nom-mosctary lnancial asseis and liabilities such as equises bheld @ fair vales tBreugh profit or loss
are recogized in profit or loss as pan of the fair value gain or loss, Translation differences on nosemonetary financial assees
mica=ure &1 falr valug, such as squities classified s available for sale, are Included i other comprehensive e
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24 Properiy, plant and eqaipment
Property, plant and equipiment {8 stated ot cost, net of sccumulated depreciation ond pecumulsted impairment losses
ir any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing par of the property, plant and equipment i the recognition criberia
arc méel. When significant parts of property. plans and equipment are required Lo be replaced o intervals, the
Company recopnizes such parts as individual assers with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. All
other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement ol profit or loss as incurred.
Subsequent costs are inchided in the asset’s carmying amount or recognired as a separate assel. us appropriale, enaly
when it is probable that future econemic benefits associated with the item will flow 1o the Company and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the neplaced pan is derecopnlzed,
Depreciation is calculated using the sraight-line method 1o allocate their cost 1o their residual values over their
cstimated useful lives, s follows
Aszel class Depreciation rate (yvears)
Bailding 50
Sbotor vehicles 1
Furnkiure & [iktings L0
Compuater equipmcn T
Tice equipment )
The Company commences depreciation when the assel is available Sor use. Frechodd land is not depreciated.
An e of property, plant ansd squipment and any significand part initially recognized is derecognined upon disposal of when
o future ecomomiic berelils mre expected From s use disposal Amy goim or boss arising on derceognition aff the o
{ealeulmed as the difference between the et disposal procecds and the carrying amount of the asset) imcluded in the
siaiemesi of profitoe kss when ibe asel 5 dercoognined
The nesidual values, wsefis] Tnes and methods of depreciation of propery, plant and equipment are revaewed af each financial
vear end and adjusted prospectively, il appropriste.
Propertics in the course of construction are carried as work in progress 3 cost, less any recognized impainment loss,
Cost includes professional fees. Such properties ure reclassified 1o the pppropriste categorics of asset when
completed and ready for intended use.
15 Invesiment property

Property that is held by the Company to eam rental income of for capital gppreciatbon. or both, and is net eocupied
by the Comparty, are elassified as investment propertics.

Recognition of investment properties 1akes place only when it is probable that the Future econemic benellis that are
associated with the investment property will Now 1o the Company and the cost can be reliably measared. This is
usually when all risks are transfernad.

Investment propertics are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs, the Company has opled o
subsequently camy investment property ab cost and disclose fair value. Fair value of investment property is the price
that would be received from sale of the assel in an oederly transaction, without deduction of any frunsaction costs,
Eabr value of the Company’s invesiment property is ] “ompany's stafl who have recent experience
i the location and category of the invesiment propegs B b
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27

18

IJ;-;
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oty ol disposal, recent market transaciions are io

.l_,.r-_-t"!'u:np.mw ver by dymilable fair vabee indicaioe

The foir value of mvestment property meflects, among other things, rental come from cummend leases and
assumptions aboul rental income from future keases in the light of current market conditions,

The fair value of investmem property does not reflect futwre capital expenditare thar will improve or enhance the
property ond does not reftect the related Tutuere benefits from this [utee cnp:nd-il.ure other than those o rugional
market participant would ke into sccoum when determining the value of the property.

Subsequent expenditune is capilalized to the asset’s comyving amminl only when it i probabié that fulure gconomic
benelits associated with the 1,-:!Pm1di1|.|r:.- will flow 1o Lhe Loompany amd 1he cist of the bein cin be measured n.'iia'l'!]_\-
All other repairs ond malntenamos costs are expensed when neumred. When part of on investiment property Is
replaced. the carrving amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

Eared rental incosne is recorded [ peodil or loss for ke yeor within (otler operating income). Gains and losses
resulting (rom chonges In the e value of investment peoperty are recorded in profit o loss for the year and

presented separutedy.
Assgl ¢lass Depreciation rate (vearsh

CHTee propery 3y
Sumimary of significant accounting policies {continuei)
Deferrad acquisition eosts (DALC)

Acquisition costs comprise all direct and indirect cosls anising from the writing of non-life insarunce contracts,
Dreferred soquasilion costs represent a propartion of commission which are incurmed during a fimancial period amd are
deferred o the extenl that they are recoverable oul of fulure revenue margins. i B caleulated by applying to the
svquisithon expenses hie ratio of uncamied premium to writhen premium.

Lommissions and other acquisition costs thal vary with and are related W securing new contracts and renewing
existing contrcts are capittlized as an inungible mset (DAC)H Al ather costs are recognized ss expenses when
imcurred,

DAL is subseguently amirtized over the life of the controcts os follows:

- For property. casoadty and short-dursibon |1l insurapce contracts, DAC is amortized over the terms of the policies
s premium is earned.

Statutory deposii

Spabory deposit represents 15% of the paid wp capital of the Company deposited with the Nathonal Bank of
Ethiopia In pursuam 10 Asticle 20 of the lasurance business proclamation Mo, TA62002, Staiutory deposit is
measyred o cost,

Impairment of non-financipl pssety

Ilse Coimpany assesses, ab each reporting date, whether there ks an dleation that an assel may be impasred. If any indication
exlsts, of when amnual ingpalmenl Rsaing Tof an asset @5 roguired, the Company cstimaies the asst’s mooverable amosnt. An
psset’s recoverable ansount is (B lipher of am asset"s of cash-generating units (OGLY) Geir value less costs of disposal and it
vithae in use. Recovernble amoun s determined fir en imdinvidoal aseet, unless the asset does not generate cash infloas that are
largely independent of those from other asscts or groups of sssels. When the carrving amouml of an asset or CGL exceeds ils
recoverible amisanl e assel i3 constdensd tnapaired and = writien down b 68 reeoserable amoanl

Wikion model l-ih__'-l‘ﬂd- Theze colculalions are

\
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The Company bases its impairmeni calculation on detpiled budgets and forecasi calculations, which ere prepared
ﬂpampb for emch of the C;;lmp.an:."s 05 toowhich the individual assets are allocated. These I'.'I.II.‘I_EI:‘HA and forecast
calgulalions H,wml.ly coWer @ |'rr.-ri|:||l of five wears, For [l'ﬂ'lgd ;'ﬂ.'r'lml.'a'., fl ||.1r|.3-i|‘.'n‘r|. E.nmﬂ'l. rate |5 cabowlated and
applicd to project future cash fows after the Gt year.

For assels excloding goodwill, an dsseisment 1% made -at each !'m'ﬂl'l.h'lg date o determiine whetlier tlere s an
adacution that previously recognleed Impaimment lisses no longer exist or have decreased. 1T such indication exists,
the Company estimates the sssel’s of COLs recoversble amounl. A previously recognined impairment loss is
reversed only iF there hos been a change in the assumptions used 1o determine the aset™s recoverable amount since
the lost impairmient Joss was recognized, The reversal is limined so that the carrving amount of the asset nor exceed
the carrving amount that would hove been determined, net of depreciation, had mo impakrment loss been recognized
for Wi amsel B prior years aned current year. Such reversal ks recognized in the statement of profil o loss.
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1 ; Summuary of significant accounting pnl[.;_-I; 1mﬂ,-q|_1;j:|

2.9 Fimaneial instruments - imitial recognificn and sabsequent mensurement
A fimancial instrament is amy contract thal gives rise W a Nnasckal asset of one entity and o Onancial ety or
equity instrument of another entity,

29.0  Financial assels
Imitial recognition and measarement
All Anascial asses are recogaized mitlally a1 fair valoe plus ransacilon oosts Tor all lnancial assets mad matialky
recognized at fair value through profit or loss. Fimanclial assets corried at fnir value theowgh profll or boss are inatiadly
recognioed o1 fisi vadwe, und transaction costs are cxpensed in the income stiadement. In the cose of [inancial ussets
aod reoorded at fur valwe through profil of loss, trofsaction cosls that ae atidbutoble o the acquisition of the
fimancial asset. Purchases of sales of fnancial assels that require delivery of pssets within a time (rame established
by regulation or convention in the markel place (regalar way trades) are recognized on the trde date, i.e.. the date
that the Company commits 10 purchase or se¢ll the asset,
!"rl.ll:un]_'l.nl:ll measurenent
For pusposes of subsequent measurement of the Company's financiol asseis are classified inio e calegories:
= |oans and receivables
= Avatlahle-for-sale lNnascial investments

aj Lovans qnad recedvalles

Lavins aitd receivabiles ane nom-derivative (nancial assets with Tixed or detlerminable payments that ore nod quodsd in an aclive
markel Afler initlal meassiremeil sech Anancial assols e subseguently measired ol amortioed cost wiing the effective inberest
mate (EIRD method, less Impalmoent. Amaorired cost s calculnied by iaking into secount any disoount of premiuim on
scquisition and fees or costs ths are an imegral pent of the EIR. The ETR amonization i3 iscluded s interem pnd similar incoine
an mcome siaternenl, The losees arsing from impairment ore recognized i inoome stntement in loan impaiment charge.

Mhe Company's leans and receivables comprise of inssrance receivables. nvestment in govenmmend bosds, reinsurance asscis
arl other revelvahles,

Insurmnee receivables nelste to receivables from openis, brokers and insgarence companics in respect of premiuem moome,
Cronvemmment seoumiies: CRovermiem] seoudilins represent imvestment in Ethiopaan goversment bomds.

Reinsurance asset; The Company cedes buginesses b0 reinsurers in the normal course of business foe the purpose of lmitig it
net loes polential through the transher of k<. Beinsurance smongements do not nelieve the Conspany (rom s direct obligatioes.
to s polhcyholdors. Remnsurance asscis are measured ol amoriied costs. Reinsmirance ossels relole fo prepaid reinsumnce,
reisirers” share of tncusred but niot reported (IBNR) clalms and claims recoverable,

Other recenvables: (iber recelvahles sre made up of other amounts dog from parties which aie not dlrectly Enked 1o Hesuratcs
af investment contracts. These are measured of amontized fosts, Disgounting &5 onsiited wher 8 elfect of discounting s
irrrmaberal,
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Flmanclal instraments - mtial recogaition and subsegiaent measurement (conlinued)

Avarltabie-for-sale CAFS) Srancial wasets

AFS investments incliede oquity invesimends, Equsity investments classified ps AFS are those which are neither classifiad a5
halidl=Fove-trading nosr designoled a1 fair value through profit or loss.

Afler imigal iwasiroment, AFS lnancaal imesiments are subsequently mcasurad al falr vabae with unrealieed gains or bsses
regepibeud i other compeehensive ineomms and eredited in the AFS reserve usil] the fnvesmmenm is derecognized, a8 which time
the cumulative gaim or biss i recognized inoother opemiing imooms, oo s mvestment s defermined 1o be impaired, when the
cumulative loss is reclasalfied from the AFS reserve 1o moome statement in impagrment bozs an firancial investment Inferest
carmed whilst hklmg ATS fmancial investnents is pored as miercst and similar ineeme using the EIR metbod. Unguoted
Uity sl whose fie value coniba be relaably measuced ore carmied al o=t

The Company evalnmes whether the ability @nd miention to sell itz AFS financial scsets in the near ferm i still appropriate.
When, the Comparry & snobdée 1o iroade these fimencial assels dse 10 innclve marets, the Compamy iy elect to reclassify these
financizl assets il the Direclors have the abiliy and mendion 15 hold he assets for forosocable future or antfl maturisy,

Far a Bnancial asset reglassdlied lrom s AFS calegory, e falr value carrying amoenl ol ithe date of reclossification becomes
its nevw amriteed cost and sny previows goim or loss on the axer thal e been recogmized i equity is amortized o profif or ks
aver the remaining life of the imvesiment using the EIR. Any difference between the new amarliced cosf and 1he malarity
smeiml i3 alse amorticed over the remaiming [ife of the asset wsing the EIR. 17 i asset i subsequently dotemined o b
inspaired, then b amouml Fecorded | equity (s seclissified o prodl o loss Refer w ibe mformsation below sl

reclassifkcation

“hay 17 prodit or less

When the transaciuon price differs from ibe (air valoe off other observable current market transacisons in ik same Nstrument or
baed on o valmtios technigque whose vamables isclude only dala froen observable marbets, the Compamy mumediaiely
revopriisss (e dilferenoe beineen the ansaction price and falr valee {0 “Day 1° peolil of less) in Sother aperating msame’

In cases where fakr valug &5 determined wsing da which is ol observable, the dafference betwein the imnssction price end
mndel value is caly recognized in the prodid or ks when the inputs become obsenable, ve when the imstrament is derecogaized,

Heclussifcation of lnnnckal azsels

Raclassillemion is o thw edection of the Diseciors, and B deterenined on an insirement by instmement bosts. The Company docs
nod reclassily any (inancis] matrunses b ihe fair value ibrough profitor loss catepory allier inltial recopmition,

Far o financial asset reclasified om of the " Avaalobde- far-sale” category, any previods gain or loss on that osset that hos heen
reegnized ‘im equity 15 amestized 0 inoame slalement over the renmming 1ife of the myvesgment using the IR, Amy diflerence
between the new amoriieed oosl and tbe expecied cash (lows s alse amonieed over the remaining 15 of the asset usting the
EIR. IF ik ndsed |s subsequently determined 1o be mmpatred then ihe amouns neconded in oquily B neclassified s income
statement

The Cosnpasy may reclassify & pon—derhvaing irading assel out of the “Behl-lor-imiling’ catcpory amd inta e “loans and
receivables” catepory if it mests the defimition of koans and receiva Comgpany hos the iniention and shility 1o kold
the fimancial assel for the foreseenblz fmure or anibil meturity.

ol fukure cash receipls as o resulf of
s ﬂjmuu}tﬁﬂﬂﬂg&fuwul

If 2 fimancial msset B reclassidied, and if the Company s

R

%

[
e
e
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2 Summary of sigaificant accounting polickes {continued

29

{iy

Financial Instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurcment (continaed)
Impairment of finpncinl assels

The Company assesses b eoch reporting date, whether there i any objective evidence that a linancial asset or o
group of financizl ssels is impatred. An impaisment exists if one or more evems thatl kas occurmed since the inktiul
receiznition of the assct (an incarmsd “bess event'), kos an impact on the ¢stimated future cash fovws of the financial
asset of the Comipany of limaneial asseis that can be reliably estimated,

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the borrower o a group of bormowess s experiencing
significant financial difffcualty, the probabiliy thar they will enter bankrupiey or other linancial reongunization,
default or delinguency in interest or principal payments and where observable data indicates that there iz measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrcars or coonomic conditions that correlate with
defaults,

Irerecagnition of financial nsseis

A finanecial ssset for, where applicable s pant of a financial asset or pan of a group of similar fnancial asscts) is
primmarily derecognized (i, removed from the Company”’s statement of financial positsen j when:

« the rights 1o reccive cash flows from the asset have expined. or
+ the Company has transferred its rights o receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an ehligation W pay the
received cash Mows in il withowl magerial delay o a third party under 8 “pass-through” amangement; and ¢ilber

(@) the Company hes transferned substantiolly all the risks ond rewards of the assel, or
(b the Company has neither transferned mor reladmed substantinlly all the risks ond rewands of the asset, bt has
transicrped control of the assel,

When the Company hos transferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from an gaset or has entered into a pass-through
arrgngement, i evalustes i and o what extent it bas retsined the rsks and rewards of ownership., When il has
meither ransfierred nor retwined substantindly ol of the risks and rewards of the assel, noe transferned control of the
asset, lhe Company conilnues o recognize ihe transberred assel o the exbent of the Company’s continuing
imvodvement. In ihat case. ihe Company also recognizes on associated liability, The iransferred paset and the
associated liability ere medsured on @ basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company bas retabmed.

Ciumtinuing imvolvemsent that takes the fomm of @ guaruntee over the transferred asset is meéusured o the lower of Lhe
origingl carrving amount of the assed and the maximum amount of eonsideration that the Company could be required
10 repay,

Fimancinl asseis carried ot amoriized cost

For fimancial asscts camsed af amortized coxl (such ns lodes asd receivabiles), the Coiitpany [irs) assesses inbiyidually whaether
whjgctive evidence of fmpatrmen exists for (nanctal assets that are Elividually sigaificant, or collectively o flaaecial ssets
that e it dndivilually sigeificam, IF the Compasy determines that ne objective cvidence ol Enpaimment exists for an
idiv bdually assgssed Pnamscial psset, it inchades the asset in o group of fingncial assets with similar credi risk chamcieristics
amd collgeiively sssesses them for impaisment. Assels that are indivadually sssessed for mmpasmment and for whach am
imgpairment loss is, or comtimues g0 be, recogaized ore nist included m a collectine sssossment of impanmmen.

I there 15 obpective evidenoe thal an Empasment loss has heen Incireil, the aenownt of the liss s messured as the difference
hetwon the assets carrving amoun amd the present vales of estimased fisure csh flows {excluding futere expested credit
losses thar have nod vet been incurred), The carryimg amoont of the nsset 1% redweced throwgh the wse o an allowasce scoount
and the amoust of the loss i recognized in imcome statemen, | tinies b be acerued oi the reduead carrving

amuusd @ s acerued wsing the mie of micrest used Bo iagh Niws & . ing the
imypairment loss N 3 I
o w0\
- o
™, %
%Y
=1
i
a,
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2.9

2.9.2

Financial instruments - imitinl recognition and sabsequent measurement (continuwed
lerecognition of Meancin] assets

The interest Income s pecorded as pam of “laterest and similor income”. Loans together with the associaled
allowanee ore writlen ofT when there is mo realistic prospect of uture recovery and all collateral bas been nealied or
hus been transderred o the Company. 11 i o subseguent year, the anvunl of the cstlmated impairment liss Increasses
of decreases because of an cveml occarting after the Empairment was recognized, the previously recognised
impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance aeeount, IFa future write-off is later recovered,
he recovery is credited to the 'loan impairment charges”,

The present value of the extimated future cash flows is discounted a1 the financial asset’s origingd EIR. [T a loan has
a variable Inverest rate. the discount rate for measaring any impairment loss is the qurment EIR,

The ealeulstion of the present value of the eximated fulure cash Tows of @ collseralized fnancial asset reflects the
cash flows that may result from foceclosure less cosis lor obiaining and selling the dollateral, whether or nol
foreclosure is probable.

Fuor the purpose of a collective evalualion of impairmen, financial assets are grouped on the basis of the Company®s migmal
credil prading system. 1hat comsiders credil risk characterasiies such ns asset iype. industry, geographical location, collateral
fvpe. past- dug stals and olber felevant foctosd

Fuure cash flows on 2 group of financial assets that ore collectively evalsaod for mpasmment ane estimaiod os the Basos ol
hissorical loss experiemsce for assels with credit risk characieristics similar to those in the Company.

Hisorical loss experience i3 adjusted on the basis of current observable data o reflect the effecs of currem
condithons on which the historlcal Joss experience is based and 1o remove the ellects of conditions in the historical
period that do no exist currenily, Estimates of changes in fulure cash fows reflect, und are direciionally consisiend
with, chonges in related observable data From veor to vour (such as changes in unemployment rates, property prices,
mrmldil': T-«ri.;:p:.. payment slatus, or olhier factors that are indicative of incorred losses 10 the L ompan and. their
magniude). The methodolosy and asssumpions used for esiimoting fulure cash lows sre reviewed cegalarly o
roduce any dilferences between loss estbmates and actual loss experience.

Available-Tor-sale (AFS) Rnancial asseis

Avazilable-fiw-szle nancial assels are impaired i thers i chjeetinve evidence of Impabmenl. msulting o eoe of more loss
evintd that eccurred afler inftinl recagnition but beloee the reponing daie, thai have an inapact on the future cosh fows of the
uaset, |m additon, an svailshle-for-cale egquity instrumes is penerally considered imgpaired i€ o signaficant or prolonged deeline
in the Gair value of the instrument below s cost has occuned. Where an availabde-lor-sale assgd, which has boem romeasured §iv
finir value direcily threagh equity, is mmpained, the impainment loss & recogaized o prdin of loss, 15 any biss an s Aaeclal
nsset was previously recognised dirccily B eginly & a reduction i fale valss, the cummilative Bt bss that had been eeognizel
in eguity bs transfereed 1o prolit or loss and is recopnized as pan of the mpairment loss, The smount of the loss recogrized in
peodil or loss is ihe dilference beiween the pequasifion cost and the current [l valee, less ey presaously recognamed inapairmsent
1%

I 0 o subsoquend persod, (B amount relalmg b an impaamment loss deereases anid the dewevase an be Binked objectively 1o an
cvenl eocurmring afer the Empatrment loss was recognived. where the imstnement is & delw instnament, the impairment hoss is
reversed ihrough peolit or loss. An impairment boss. in respect of an equity instnimend classalicd as mailshle-for-sale B nod
reverssd thaough profil or fnss bait occousded for directly in equily.

Financial labilities
litthal recognitbon amil niessurenecnt

Fenuncial liabilities are classificd al mritkal recognition, =5 i
vlher finonceal Habalizkes.

All finascinl linbililies: are-secopnized-initially af fir
direcily atiribuinble frankaction costs, The 'I:f'ﬂmm}’u fific
pecrnad charpes | N
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Finnncial instrumenis = initial recognition and subsequent measurement (confinued)
Finnncial liabilities {continped

Subsequent measurement
The measirenenl of Gnancial labilitses dc;'lcrldﬁ om therr classification, as dewribed belina:

Financlal Habilitles ar amorikeed cost

Financial insruments issued by the Company, that are not designated of fabr valoe through prolit or loss but are
classified s financial Habilithes an amorized cost, where the substance of the contractunl arraagement resuls in the
Company having on obligation either 1o deliver cash or another (nancial asset o the bolder, or o satisfy the
ohligation other than by the exchange of a ixes) amount of cash or another financial assed for o fised number of own
equity shanes.

Afber iniind messurement, financial labilities ol amonized cod are subsequently measured sl pmdrtised eosl using
the EIR. Amonised cost is calculated by 1aking inte account any discount or prembur on the ssee and oosts that ane
on integral part of the EIR,

All limarcial linbilities of the Compgny are carried at amortized cost,

Nereengnition of Minancial Habiliths
Financiol liabilithes are derecognized when they have been redeemed or otherwise extinguished.

OffEetting linancial instramenis

Finanginl asseds pnd liahilities ore offset and the net amount reported in the staiement off financial position where
The L'um]:um} has a legally enforccable ri_gF'l[ tio i Tseq the I'l:ﬂ,:ﬂaj‘li.ﬂ'ﬁl amonents, and there is an mtemlion 10 selideé on &
nel basis or realize the asset and setthe ihe labiliy simulianecusly, The legal enforceable rght must mot be
contingent on future evenis and musi be enforceable in the nommal eourse of business and I event of default,
insobvency or bankrupley of the Company or the counterparty.

Oriher assels

Frepairiems

Prepayments are payments made in advance for services to be enjoyed in [utuee, The amount is initially capitalized
i the reporting persod o which the payment 15 male ond subsequently amorticed over the persisl in which the
servhoe s o be enpoyed

e recEivialdes

Other receivables are recognized upon the occurmence of event or ransaction as they arise and cancelled when
pasmend. s neceived.

The Company's obher receivables wre stall sdvanees and other pecgivables from Jeblors,
Cash andl cash equivalents

Uash apd cash equavalents comprise balances with less tan kree months” matarity from the dae of aoguisition. incloding cash
i Lanid, deposies beld at call with Banks snd other shar-lerit highly Ihqubd mvestments silh origlnal maturithes of theee nionlbs
of fess,

Far the purpeses of the cxsh ow statemenl, cash ansd cash egquivalents include cash and restricied balances with Matsonal Bank
of Ethiopia.
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Insdrance camlracls

Classification

The Company issues contracts that imnsier insurance risk or financial risk or both. [nsirance contracts arc those conitracts
where a party {ibe policy balder] wansfers significant insurange nsk wo anoiber party (insurer) asd the laner agrees o
compeisiie the policybalder or other beneficiany iF o specified uscerain Futare event (the Insared event) advenely affectu the
policyhodder, or other beneficiany. Such contracts may alse tramsfer fmanciol risk when the insurer ssees financial instruments
with a dismetionary padicipation fealure. As a geeemal guideline, the Company defines a3 significan) masmnoe risk the
possilsliny of having 1o pay beneliis on the ovcurrence of the insurad event that ame an least [0% more thas the benelil pavahle i
the imsuged event did mol ooear

imce o comimict has been classifisd ns an imvurance comiract, it remains @n insurance cxstract for the remasnder of s lifelime,
even il the msuramnee risk reduces sigmficantly during this perioe, unbess all rghts aml obligations ane extinpuiabed of expie.
Investiecst comtracts can, bewever, be reclassilied as insuranes sconiracis aller inseption i insurancs risk becomss significant,

The Company’s nsunenoe contrucis ane all monslife insurence controcts.

The Company's insurance contracts are classified as shon-term.

Shori-lerm insurance coniracls

Isese comtracts are accidents ond casualty, property and shor-durtion life Insurance contracts. Acchlents gnd
casualty insurance coniracts prodect the Company’s customers agains the risk of cousing harm o third parties as a
result of their begitimate activities. Damages covered include bath contractual and non-controctual events, The
typical provection offered is designed for emyplovers who becomse legally liable o pay compensation e infured
entpliovees (employers’ llabilivg and for Individual and business customers whio become liable w pay compensation
L o third pany for bodily harm or propeny damage (public liability ),

Property Insurance confracts mainly compensate the Company”s customeers for damage suffered 1o thelr properies or
for the vahee of property lost. Customers who undertake commercial activities on their premises could also receive
compensition o the loss of eamings caused by the ingbility 1o use the insered properties in their business activities
| bustness micrruptiond cover.

For all these coniracts. premiums ore recognised as revemse {(eamed premivms) proportionally over ihe périod of
coverage. The poriion of premivm received on in-force contracts that relates o unexpired risks ot the balance shect
date is reported a5 the unearned premivm lability. PFremiums are shown before deduction of commission and e
pross of any wxes or duties levied on premiams.

Claisms and loss sdjustment expenses are charped o ineome as incumsd besed o U estinied liabiliy for
compensation owed W contract holders or third parties domaped by the contrsct hobders. They include direct und
indirgct claims setilement costs and orise from events that have ocourred up to the end of the reporting period even il
they have mit vel been reporbed 1o the Company. the Company does nol discount i leabilities for unpaad claims
other than for disability elaims, Linkiliies for umpaid claims are estimated using the put of assessmenis for
individual cises reported to the Company and siatistical analyses for the claims incurmed bail nof reported, and L
extimite the expected allimate cost of more compdex claims that may be aflected by extermal [ators (such & court
decisions),
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Liabklity adequacy test

At each end of the reporiing period, Hizbility sdequacy tests are performed o ensure the adequacy of the contract
liabilithes net of related DAC. In performing these tesis, currenl best estimates of [uhee contraciual cash fows and
clodms handling and adminisiration expenses, a5 well &8 invesiment income from the assets bucking such lsabilities,
are used, Any deficiency is immediately charged 10 profil or loss initially by writing off DAC and by subsequently
establishing & provision for losses arising from Habiliyy adequacy tests (the unespired fsk provision),

Reinsurance coniracts held

Contracts entared Into by the Compasy with eeinsusirs ander which the Company & compenssted for boases on one ur mong
comracts issned by 1he Compary and thar meet the classificatson requirements for masrancs conlracts in nose 2, 13 ia) arc
clazsified 26 reinsurnce contracts held Conlracls 1hat do not mee these classification fequirensers are classiibed & fieancial
assets, Imsurance comtracts emensd imle by the Compasy under which the comtract kalider s arether nnarer (mwanls
reinsuranced ang included with fsranes comiracs.

he beneffis b which the Company is entitled ender it reinsurance contracts held are recognized as nansurance asscls. These

nssets cossisl of shon-term balamces due (rom reinsurers, ns well as longer rm recervables hat ane depembent on the expecied
claims and bemefits arizing under the relaled reimsumed msuanee contracts. Amoims fecoverabls (rom or due 1o rensueners s

measured costsiently wilh the amoanis associsied walhhe reinsured e contmcts anil in accordance nath the erms of
cach reinsuranes conkract. Reinsurmnes lishilitics are primazily premisms payable for reinsurance contracts and are recognized
a5 an gxpense when due.

In cennin cascs, o reinsurance comiract is enftered inko relrospectively’ B reinsuce o mclif3ed clamm ander the Campasy 5 propey
or ensaaliy insurance congracts. 'Whene the premiumn dwe 1o the reinsairer differs froim e labilaty established by the Compay
for the relmed clainy e differcnoe is amorticed over s estimated remaiming senlement peniod

Ihe Conmnpary mssesses (18 reinsuranes kxseix for impaiment on o quarierly basis [T there = objective evidence that the
reimsuranee aaset is impained, il Company reduces the carryimg amaunt of the remzurance assel W ils reecverable umount and
recognzees ihat impasmment loss in the iscome statenwens. The Contpamy galbers the chivctive evichans thal & mmsarans dsss
i impaired using the same process adopied for fmancial asses held @ anenized cost, The fmpairmend ks b caleulaied
Tullowing the same msthod used for these financkal assets, These proesses e described in mole 19,

HReceivables angl pq‘drln relnted do inzurdance conlrcls

Recetvables ond pivables are recognized when due, These include amounts’ dse 1o and from agenis, brokers and
msurance contrict holders, 11 there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable [s impaired, the Company
redusces the carrving amoumt of the Insurance reccivable sccondingly and recognizes that impainment loss in the
income statement. The Company gathers the objective evidence thal an inserance receivable is impaired wsing the
same process adopted Tor loans and receivables,

The impainment loss is calculated under the same method used for these Mnancial sssets. These provesses ane
deseribed in pote 29,

Salvage and subrogation relmbursemenis

Some Hsumnce conimcs perit the Company to sell (ussally damaged) propenty acgmired i setiling a <laim (for example,
sahagel the Company may also have the fght W parsue thind panties for paament of some or sll gosts (for susmple,
suhrogalsm). Estimates of salvage recoverios afe imshuded as an alleowancs in the messurcment of the imsumoce Bability Gor
claims, and salvape properny i= recogmized i other assets wien the Exhility is setiled, The allowance is the omount that m
reascnabiy be peovered from il disposal of the property.

Submgation reimbursements are abso considered & an allowance = the tmeaseremanl of the insamscs Hability foe claims and
are necogrized in other assets when the Bahility 15 scttled. The alkl i g of 1he amous thal recavensd
from the sction againsg the liable thind pary.

-~ .
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.13 Revenue recognition = - =
Preimdiem iicome

Fer all imsurence coniracis, premiams are recognized ds revenie {eamed presnisims) proporionally ever 15 period of coverage.
The porticn of premiam reeeived an n-froe coalracis thal melates 10 unexparsd Haks at the repoting daie B reponcd as the
uncarnod prembam labibi. Premiums ane shown befose deduciion of commission and are gross of any taxes or duties kvied o
preamising, Where insurance conbracts have a single premium or a limited eumber of premium payments due over o sighificantly
shomer pericd than the period disring which benefils ape provided, the excess of the premiems payable over i valustion
premiuns is deferred and recogniced as income in line with the doctease of unexpiied imsusange risk of the comtracts in force,

Frees and comprissien incoue

lrsuranse contract policvhodders &ie charged for policy adenimisiration services, sumenders and othar condract fees, Thes fos
are recopnized a8 revenue over (ke pericd in which the related services are perfomed. 18 e feex @ for services provided B
fuimre perioids, then they ane defermed and recognized over thoss iu periods

Tirvesfnent inconre

Imierest inceme 15 recopnined in the statement of pralil or loss as it scorues and & calculaled by using the EIR metbod. Fecs aisl
camenisshons that ane an integeal pan of e effective vield of the fimancial asset ore recogriced as an adjusament o the EIR of
il insErimeT,

Investment incueme als mcludes dividends when the right o reesive paymend i estahlished




¥
am=

NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

=

214

1158

16

51T

fa)

il

i)

. S:I_mnlr;-nl nglil_hur:t ;I‘EIGII“.IH [H":l..':l.ﬁ feontinued)

Nldend ircone

This is recognized when the Company®s right to receive the payment is esiablished, which is generally when the
shareholders approve and deckare the dividesd.

Gross bemefits and claims

These ieelude all elaims occurming during the year. whether reported or not, related internal ansd extemal claims
handling costs that are directly relaled to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of
sabvige and other recoveries, and any adiustmcnts o clalms custanding from preyious yeers.

Refnsuranee claims

Reinsuronce claims are recopnized when the relaved pross insurance elaim is recognized according 1o 1he terms of
the redevan] controct.

U nderwriting expenses

Underwriting expenses are made up of acquisitien and muintenance expenses comprsing commission and policy
expenses and other direct costs,

Underwriting expenses for insurunce contracts ane recognized as gxpense when incumred, with the exception of
acquisitfon costs which are recognized on o time apporticnment basis in nespect of risk.

I]mp:ll]-'-nc IsemeTiis
The Company only post-cauployment schemes b delned comribution pension plans,
Wirges, selurtes and el feave

Wages, salarics, bonuscs, other comtributions, paid annual leave snd sick leave une pcensed in the vear in which the
pasocinted serviees are rendensd by employess of the Comgpany.

i comtribndfoer mlom
The Company operates two defined comribution plans:

i1 pension scheme in line with the provisions of Ethiopian pension of private organization emplovees proclamation
TIR201 1. Funding under the scheme is T and 1% by employees and the Company respectively;

fiy providens fund contribution, fonding under this scheme is 7% and 11% by emplovees and the Commpany
respectively based on the emplovees’ salary,

Once the coniributions kave been paid. the Company relains ao fegal o comstructive obligation o pay furiher
coatributions if the Fund does mod hold enough assets to financce benefits aocruing umder the reticemsent benefin plan,
e Company s obligations are recognizoed in the profit and loss acooun.

Profit-sivariong amd bovnis plens

The Company’s recognizcs a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-shuring based on a formula that 1akes
inke consisderation the profit auributable W the company’s sharcholders afler centain adipstmends. the Company
recognizes o provision where controgteally obliged or where theee is prgcLice that has ercated a constriclive
abligation,
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219

The Contpuany measures financial instrements classified as available-for-sale ot fair valee o esch stalemend of {inancial positin
date. Fair ynlue relaged dizclosures for finaneil instrumers and son-Disencil assets (bt are necasured af faar value or whone
fair values are dischosed ars, summarized & the folkosing toses:

= [isclosares for vaduntion methois, significant estimates and sssamptions sole 4.8, | and notes 3
= [uantitative disclosures of foir value measurement hierarchy note 4.58.2
o [Finaneial imstroments (inclodmg thode carried an smortiasd coss) nibe 483

Fair valoe is the prce thal sould be reeelved 1o sell an peset or paid to tomsfer a Habdlidy in an orderly tarsaction befween
manrioet panicipants st the mensorement date. The fair valoe messurement is based on the presimption 1hat the mmsactive W
xed| the assel or transfer the labality ks place cither:

* Imihe principal morkei for ihe assel or linblsy, or
¢ Im e absence of o principal market, in the most adveningeows masket for e el or lbilin.

The princapal or the mest advaniageoas markel mus) be sccessible by the Company.

The Fair valie of an asset of & Habdliny is meassred using the sssamptions hoa markesn panicipamts would use when pricisg the
neset or Babiliny, pssnming 1l paarie participamis act in their economic hest inferest,

The Company wses valution technigues thal ane appropriase in the circumstanoes and for which suificlent data are availablo o
rwstvare fair valse, maxinizing ibe sse of relevant observabile inpuis and minimizing the wse of umobservable fmpurs.

Assers and labifises for which fair valoe s measured ar disclosed in the financead siasements are eategarized within the (i
vl hicranchy, described e filloas, based om the Jowest level inpat that is. skgnilicant 80 the foir value measanement &% o
w hales

o Level 1 —  Quoded {wnadjusbed) market prices in oclive maikets for idenial assets of labilites.

* Level } — Valualion iechniques for which the looest kevel inpai chat is sgnilicant 1o the fair value measurament is
direcily or imdeectly ehservable.

» Lewel 3 — Valuadon techaigues e which the kowese level mpot chai (= sipndficans g the fair valoe measurcment iz
unebsery able,

For pasets and lizbilities 1hat are recognized in the financiol staSements on a recurring basiz, the Company determines whether
transfers have oocarred between Levels in the hieranchy by re-nssessing categorization {based on the lowest level input that is
sigmificant o ke fbif valee measunnnent as 3 wholeh al the end of cach reporimg peomsd

The Comparna's Direciors determine the policies and procedures or both recorring fhir volue measurement, such as availobies
[or-sale Finuncial ossets

For the puspose of Tair valiee disclosurcs, the Company has desermined classes of aasets and labilites o the basls of the natire,
charscterisics and rsks of the asset or labilicy and the level of b Thér value Bierarchy as explalned abose.

Pravisions
Mrovisions are recognized shen the Company has a present obligation (legal or constrective) as & resull of a past
cvenl, it i profoble that on Gutfow of rewourses embodying coonomic benelits will be reguired fo selile the
ubligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or
all of o provision to be reimbursed, for examiple, under an insurance coninsct, the reimbarsement is recognised as a
separnte asset, but only when the reimbursement is virteally comtnin, The expense relating be o provision is presenied
i income statement net of any reimbuarsement.

If the cffect of the tme vahue of money s maneri

reflects, when o [F; therizks speciiic o the |
due 10 1he of time is as okher

F.

L
[I : ; -\-J
i o
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Share capital

Inerements] eosts direetly atiributable to the fssue of new shares or oplions or 1o the acquisition of o business are
shown in cquity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceods. The excess of the issue price over the par value is
recorded in the share prembum reserve.

Enrmings per share

The Company presents basie and dituted enmings per shore (EPS) for its ordinary shares,  Basic EPS are caleulated
by dividing the profit of loss atributable 1o ordinary sharcholders of the Company by the weighted overoge number
of shares oumstanding during 1he period.

[Nibuted E1'S is determined by adjusting the profit of loss gitribatable wo ordinary sharcholders and weighied average
meimber of ordinary shares oulstanding foe the efforts of all dilued potemial ondinary shares.

Lemses
The determination of whether an armangement {5 a lease, or contdins a lease, is bosed on the substance of the

armangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the armangement ix dependent on the we of o
spevilic miset or ssets or whither the srmngement conveys o right 1o use the assel.

Canipony av o leavey

Leases that dis nol transfer 1o the Company substontially oll of the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the
leased iters are operating leases. Operating lease payments ane recognized as an expenso in the income staement on
a stralghil-line basis over the lease term, Contingent rental payable is recognized as an expense in the period in which
it is imeuread.

iy ar @ fessor

Leases where the Company does mol iransier subsantially all of the fsk and bensfits of ownpership of the aoet ane
chamified ax opernling beases. Rental income is recorded as camed based on the contrnctual terms of the lease in
(Hher operating income. Initial direct costs incurred in negotinming operating leases are added 10 the carryfing amount
of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the same basis o rental income. Contingent rents ore
recogniacd as revenine in the period in which they are camed,

Inconse taxwtion

Crrent rcmine fax

The imcome tnx expense or credil for the period & ihe mx payable on the current peried’s inxable income based on the
applicable incinie tax e Bor cach jurisdiction adjusied by changes in deferred B assels and lishilities miiributshle m
teniparrary difTeronces amd b unased tax losses

The custent imcome tax charge is caloalnied on the basts of the tax laws enaced or suhaancvely onacted m the end of the
repantimg pericd in Fihiopia. The Directoes periodically evahumies posaitons taken in tax refvms wall respedt bo sstuabions im
wehisch applicable tax repulation is subgeet o mierpeetation. W esablishes provisions where appropriate on the hasis of amiments
expeciad o be paad bo the tax dathoriises
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Peferred fax

Dieferred tox is recognized on wmporary dilTerences arising between the lax bases of osseds and labilities and their
carrylng amounts in the fimancial sislemens. However, deferred oy liabilities are not recognized i1 they arnise from
the initial recognition of goedwill; deferred tax is nod sccounted For iF it arises from initiol recognition of an assel or
lighility in a irensaction other thon a business combination that at the time of the transsetion affects neither
acepunting nor taxable profit or loss,

Deferred tax is determined wsing tax robes (and lows) that have been enacled or substantively enacted by the balence
sheel date and are expected 10 apply when the reluted deferred 1ax ssset is realiced or the deferred 1ox Hlability is
settbed,

Deferred 1ay assels ane recognined only g0 the oxtent that i is probable that fufure xakle prafil will e availahle apnisst which
1w temporary dilferences can be olilioed.

Delerred 1ax asseits amd Nalsilfiies are offiet wien there is n kgally enforceable right 1o offket cusrent tax nssets spainst cument
tax lishilities amd when the deferred toves smsets and linbalities relme %o income trses levied by the same takatson sulbarity on
eilber the sume inxnbde entity or different txcable entities wheee Ihere i3 an inlention o settle the alindces on o met Irasas

Dieferred inx nxscts aned linbililks are only offscl when they arise in b sane s eporting group and shere theee |5 both the
legal rght and the miention o senlc on & nel basis o (o nealiee the assen and seiide tbe Tialsiliny simulaneously,
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Summzry af :iﬁﬂlﬂlﬁ accounting policies {continued)
New Stundardes, Amendments and Interpretations

A Wumber of new standards, amendments e standards and imerpretations ane nad vel effective for the vear ended 30
June M2 1, and have ol been applicd in preparing these financial stalements.

Pt pne summarized as follows;

Mew Sambards or amendmicnis

Ameenglment to IFRS 16,
*lLgascs” — COY]| =19
relaved rent concessions
Extension of the practlcal
gupedient

Amondments 16 IFRS 7, [FR5 4
gnd IFES 16 Imerest  Rate

Benchmark Reform — Phase 2

A number of namow-scope
amendments wo [FRS 5. 1AS 16,
IAS 37 and some pnnwal

Deseription
A @ result of the comomayines (ODWI=19) [rnn.ﬂrnm
reml comoesdions kave heen gramied to kessees. In Moy
20640, the IASB published an amendment W IFRS 16
that provdided an aptional practical expedicn for
lessers (roen nasessiog whether 8 renl concession
related o COYID-19 is a lease medification, On 31
March 3021, the 1ASE poblished an additional
amendement o extend the dulg of the praciical
expedient Mram 30 June 2021 s 30 June 2002
Lessees can elect w0 ncoount for sach rent conecssions
im the same way as they would il they were pol lkease
mufificalions. In many cases, this will result i
aceotinling for the concesssan as variable lease
paanenls i e patiodis) tn which the event or
coisdl ition That (rigpers 1k reiluocd payim iscisrs,

The Phase 2 amendimenits adidress tssucs thal arise
from ik implementation of the reforms. including the
replacement of pe henchmark with an allermative
A

Amsmiliats ti IFRS 3, Business conihinations”
updme a relerenes din IFRS 3 oo e Concoplisal
Framewark for linancial Reponiag wiihoot changimp
the oecouming requenements For business
dombinalions,

Amendmuents o [AS 16, Propeny, plant s
equipment” prohibit o company from dedwcting from
the cost of proporty. plant and equipment amodnis
revetved from selling items produced while the
coempany |5 preparing the et for it inlended s
Insacad, n company will recopnise sseh sales prococds
and related cosi in prodi o loss

Amenidmonts 1o LAS 37, “Provisions, conbingent
lahilitics and contingent assets” specily which custs a
comspany inchades when assessing whetber a contrict
will be loss-making.

Anual improvements make minor mnendmenis 16

improvernents on IFRS 1, IFRS 9 (RS [, Firsi-time Adoption of IFRS’, IFES 9,
‘Financial Imstrements”, TAS 41, "Apricalure’

and IAS 4 1.

EfTective for annual period
beginming on oF afler

1-Apr-21

1=Jan-21

I-ban-22
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Amendments to LAS 1.
Presentation of finsncis
statements, on ¢lassification
ol Habilides

Marroay scope amendiments o LAS
. Praciice stotement 2 and [AS 8

Amendment e [AS 12- defomed
ey related b asscls amd liabilities
arising from a single transaction

IFRS |7, ‘Insurance comracls”, as
amended in June 2020

These namew-seope ameedments 5o 1AS 1.
*Presentation of financinl sintements’, claridy that
liabilities are clessaliad as eifher current or nos-
curren, depending on the righls 1kt axist ot 1he end
af e sepoming period. Classificatbon 15 anafTectad by
the expectations of the emity of events afler the
reporting date (for exanple, the receipl of & waiver or
& brcach of covenaiith. The ormersdrsee also clarilics
what 1AS 1 means when il cefers 1o the “scetlement’
al @ liability.

The emendments aim Lo improve accounting
pulicy disclosuns: and 1o belp users of the
financial statements to distinguish between
changes in socounting estimates und changes in
socounting policies.

These amendmienls require companies 1o
recognise defermad tax on trRssclions that, on
initial recognition give rise 1o equal amounts of
taxable and deducizble temparary differences,
This standard replaces IFRS 4, which currently
permiis & wide varcty of practices in pecounting
fiof pnsranes conlssets. IFRS 17 will
fiemdarmentally charge the accounting by all
entilies that issue insurance coniracts and
investment confracts with discretionory

|participation feaures.

I-Jan-23

l=Jan=23

l«fan-23

I-Jan-23
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3 ShEnificant accounting judgemenis, estimates and assumptions

&1

3.2

The preparation of the Company "= fimancial ststemenis reguires the Derectord b make judgementd, @stimales and assunsplans
that affect the repomtod smount of reveniss, exponses, asssts and Hobtlitles, and the secompanying disclosuns, & well a= the
diselimane ol coElimngent liabilities. U'ncenaingy showt these assamplions and estimales could resalt in outocomes that require a
muaterial adpustment 1o ke carryEng nmound of axxels or [RbiGlies affecied in foture perssds.

er dise boswsres relating o the Coinpany s exposind 1o fisks and ussdnamiss includes:

= Capital inansgement nose 4,7
+ Financaal risk managemes and policis noge 4.3

= Sepsitivity amalyses disclosures moie 4.2

dudlgements
In the process of applying the Company’s acopunting policies. the Direclors have mode the following judgements,
which have the most sipnificant effect on the amounds recognized in the flinancial stalements:

Choermiine finse contmifineurs -Coprmany as fessor

The Company has entered o eommerclal peoperty lexses on s investmenl property. The Company has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the armngements, sech os the bease e ool
consiituting a substantiol portion of the economic life of the commercial property, that i does ot rewain all the
signilicant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties and accounts for the conracts as operating beascs,

Estimeaies and assumplions

The key assumplions conceming the foture and olher ey sources of estimation 81 the réporting date, that have o
].'tﬂniﬁc;qu risk of mwin' @ maalenal udﬂl.:dn'hﬂi 1o the c.prr'_rir!H_ armciants of assaty pnd labidiies within the fext
(aancial wear, are diescribed beeboni

The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parmeters ovailuble when the financial stalements were

prepured. Existing circumstances and pssumptions about fulure developments, howeser, may chunge due by market
changes or circumstances bevond the contrd of the Comipany. Such changes are rellected in the assumptions when
ey oEcur.

Viluation ef insmrance contrach liabilithes
Non-life tnsarance fwiich compeeises peaerad Bnsronee] comtroel lelkdlifes

Fuor non-life insurance conirects, estimafes hove to be mode bath for the expecied wltimate cost of claims reported at
the repofting dage and fior the cxpecied ultimae cost of cloims incemed, but nod yet reporied. of 1he reposting dafe (TANER 1§
can take & significamt period of Bme Bedore the ultimaie claims cost can be established with certainty and Jor some type of
policies, IBMR claims form the majerity of the Hability in the sialement of financial position

The ultimate cost of oulstanding elalms is ctimated By using a range of standan] actasrial clsinms projection techisliquss, such
as Chean Laddder and Bombeutter-Fergason meilbods

The main axsamgiion undertying ibese sechniques is that o Company’s past claims development expenence can be used 1o
project future claims development and hence nltinaste claims costs. As such, these metlods extrapolate s developinenl of paid
and ingwmed losses, average cosits por <lalm and elatin numbers Basad on the ehserva] davelopment of saelier yeass il
expecied boss rathos. Hisserieal claims developenent is malnly analyred by accidens years, bui can also be further asalyred by
geographical area. as well as by signiflang basiness lings and claim types. Lugcclnlml.'m: wrually sepamiely sdiressedl cither
b hesing reserved o I‘.'|'|-¢ e value of boss adjusier estimaties or m ueder ki reflect their future development

- HHLS u.rl:rnnk n:g.u.rdl.ng fula ban or losd alsos. Iestead, 1he

ich the prolections are based,
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Additiomal qualitstive judgement is used fo ossess the extent 1o which past trends may nol apply in future, (€.8.. b
reflet one-ofl occwmences, changes in external or market factors such g public atiudes w claiming, coonomic
conditions, bevels of ¢laims inflation, judicial decisbons and lepislation. as well as internal factors such as portfolie
mix, palicy features and clalims handling procedunes) in onder to srrive at the estimated ultimate cost of claims that
present the likely outcome from the range of possible oulcomes, 1aking account of all the uncertainties involved.

Similar judgements, estimates and assumptions sre employved in the assessment of adequacy of provisions for
unearned premium. Judgement is also required in determining whether the pattern of insuranee service pronvide by o
contract requires amortization of eneamed premium on 2 basis other than time apportionment.

3 Significant aecounting judgzements, estimates and assumptions (continued)
Herpairment foxses on fasuramee receivables

Thie Company ossesses al the end of every reponting period whether there Is any objective evidence that its premium
receivable is impaired, The Compeny detcrmines whether impairment losses ore incurmed i ond only i there is
ohjective evidence of impalnment & o resall of one or more evends that occurred after the initinl recognition of the
receivabde (3 “loss eveni™) and that [oss event (or evens) has an impact on the estimated future cash Tows of the
receivabhle thot cen be reliably estimated, or o trgeer event @8 identified.

The following impaimsenl triggers lave boen set by the Company;

{a) slgnificent financial difficulty of the policy holder;

(b significant financial difficulty of the broker;

(¢} u breach of agreements, sich as payment defiubts or delingueney in premium payments:

(d) Eeonomic, regulatory or legal reasons relating 1o the premicm debior's finencind difficulty, granting to e
premtlum deblor o coneession feat the Company would not atherwise consider;

() High probabilive that she premium debior will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization,

The Dircciors wse estbmotes based on hissorical loss experience for assels with credit sk charactenistics and
objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the portfolio, when scheduling its fulure cash lows. The
methodology and assumplions wsed for estimating both the amount and timing of (uture cash fows are reviewed
regularly bo reduce any dilferences between lons estimutes snd actual boss experience.

e wse of hisgorical luss expericnce §s supplemented with signilicant fuidgment by the Directoes Lo assess whether
current cconomic and credit conditions ore such thot the actual Tevel of inherent losses §s 1ikely 10 differ from tha
supgested by historical experience. In normal circumstances, higtorical experience provides objective and refevant
information from which 10 sssess inherent loss within each portfolio. In edber cireumstances, historical loss
expenience provides less relevant information aboal the inherent loss ina given portfolio sl the balenee sheet date,
fur example, wisere there have been changes in economic conditions such that the mast recent rénds in risk Factors.
are ot fully reflected in the histerical information. In these cincumstances, such risk factors are wken i account
when calculating the appropriote levels of impairment allowances, by adjusting the impalrment loss derived solely
from historical loss experience.

he deailed methodologics, arcas of estimation and judgement spplicd in the caloulation of the Company’s
impairment charge on financizl assets are w2t oul in the Financial risk management section.

lhe estimotion of Inpairment losses s subject o uncertainty, which has incressed in fhe cument cconomic
environment, and is highly sensitive fo [xctors such as the level of economic activity, unemployment rites, property
price trends. and inderest rates. The assumptions underlying this judgement are highly subjective. The methodology
and the assumplions used in calculating impairment boases are i the light of dilTerchocs Betveen loss
estitises Al sctual [oss experiente. ===
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Fulr value measurement of Trrircial frustenirments

When the fir values of financial assets and Dnancial labililies recorded in the statement of firancial position canmod
be measiered based on guoled prices in active markels, thedr fir valee is messured wsing valuation techniques using
inpruts from unobservable sources, A degree of judgement 15 required I8 establishing far valees, Judgements nclude
considerations of inputs sisch as Haquidity risk, eredit risk and volatility, Changes in assumplions aboul these Gactors
eould affect the reported fair valie of financial instruments.

Jocame foxes

Uneernindies exist with respect to the imerpreistion of complex tax regulations, changes i tax laws, and 1the amount
and 1iming of Tutwere taxable ingome, CGiven the long-term nature and complexity of existing conlractual agreements,
differences arising between the actual resulls and the sssumptions made, o luture changes 1o such assumptions,
could mocessiiaie future adjustments o tax income and experise already recorded. The amount of sech provisions is
hased on various fnciors, such us experience of previous tay audits and differing interpretations of lax regulations by
ke toxable entity and the responsible ax autharity.

Deferred tax assets ane recogaized for urused tox losses to the extent that it ks probable tha taxable prolit will be
available against which the losses can be uilized. Significant judgement by the Directors B required 1o determine
e o o defered Lax nssets thal can be recognized, based wpon the lHkeby timing and the level of fulure taxabic
nmifits toeether with future i elannine sErbeses,

Hrrpadravent fesf of property, pleed aed egaipaens

As usual, at e neporing dae, MICE reviews (e carry img ameanis of its tangible atsels {carsno desermine whether i5there are
amy indication thal the carrying amount of ihose axsets do not exceed necoverable amounl. Based on unobseryable metlod of
determining recoverable smoant of individual nsset companed with carrving amounl of the asset the recoverabbe amoint ueeed
the carrying amoust Bt of deprecistion, Becamse of these no impainment losses been recognieed for the asset in the aurrenl

wear
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4.1.3

lmsmramce and financial rhlk managemont
Imtroidueticn

The Company™s asctivithes expose il b 8 varsety of (rascial fsks, Inchadieng insurmnce fisk, Goancial msk, crodic risk, and ingeress rotes risk. The
Company's overall risk managemsent programme focuses o ke (demifhcation and maragement of risks and seks o minimise pobentinl adverse cffocs
on iy fimancial perfornaance, by ase of enderwriting guaidelines ond capacity limits, reinsurance plansing. eradit policy goveming the seceplance of
chents, and delined crderia for the opproval of mermediaries and peinsurers, Invesiment policies are in place, wikich hr_'lp eanage Hquldiay, amd sk o
maximse retam within an acooplable level of imlerest e msk.

The inckependont risk comired process does nod include business risks such as changes in the envimonment, fechnodogy and imdustry, The Campany’s
policy 13 8o memitor those basiness risks through the Company’s sirategic planming process.,

Risk managenend siruciure

The Bosrd off Directors have the wlismabe resporsthility fof sstablishing and essuring the elleetive functioning of the Risk and Camplinnee Managemint
aetividies of the Cosnpany,

The Board Risk and Complisnce Managemen sub-<ommines bas the overall responsibiliny for the developnsee of the risk strasegy and mmplementing
principles. fmmeworks, policies and risk appetite. It is akso respomsible for performing complisnce monfiocing and testing. prepanng periodic sisk and
compliance cxposure repors 1o exgoutive managemenl and the Boasd of [Direciom,

The Exccutive Mansgensest is responsible for imnslning and implamenting the Compeny®s risk masnapemsm strategy, prioities and pollches as
approved by ke Board of Direciors,

The Company s policy is thai ri<k managemeni processes theroughoui the Company are assessed periodically by the management. This will help 1o
sdequalely capture risk exposure. aggrepale exposure of risk types @nd incorporate short man ax well & long nen @mpect an the Comgany

Risk measurement and r.l:jnrﬂl-l; sNADErA

The Comgpuey's risks are mensshed using melbods that feflect both he oxpecied loss likely w arise @ normal carcumstances and unespecied losse,
which are an estimate of the uhimate aehsal loss based on stantstical msdel. The musdels make use of probabilitses derived from kissorical experience,
adfjusted to reflect the economic envirosment,

Murdlorng and controlling risks is primarily performed based on limits established by ihe Compamy. These Hindis rellect the business straiepy nisd
inarked ensveronmend of the Company as well as ihe level af rizk that ibe Company is willing to aceept, wilh ndditional emphasis on selecied regioss. In
additson. the Company mensanss and monilor the overall risk hearing capacity in relsiion io the sppregaie risk exposure ocross all risk types and
aciivilies,

Kink mitigation

The Company uses varioe risk mifkgming sechnbques i redict s fisk 1o 1he level seceplable. Risk conirols and mitigans. sentifiad and oppreved for
the Company, are documented for existing and new processes amd sysiems,

The adequacy of thess mitkgants i tested on a pernodic baszs through odministration of conired sell-assessment questionnaines. sing an operational risk
management ool which requires risk oweers o conlirm the effectiveness of established contrals. These are sabseguently reviewed as part of the review
process,
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d Imsmramee and fMinancial risk ml“[lﬁ;'ﬂl_'lﬂl-l;lldj e

4.2 Issaramce risk
The primcepal msk e Company fawes under insursnee contracts is that the scrunl claims snd benefit pmvments or the timieg thereol, differ from
eapeciations. This i= inflocaced by ihe frequency of cloims, severity of claims, actual benefits paid and subsequent development of long-term claims.
Therelione, the obsective of the Company i 1o ensure 1hat sulficient reserves are availahle 1o cover these labifities,
The Comspamy is invalvied inoonky nea-lkle insaranoe activilics.
Faciors ikat sgpravaie insurance risk inclede lack of risk diversification in terms af type and amount of rak. geographscal
locmicm and type of indisiry covered.
“wim- lile insnrance confracks
These inclade the non=life contracts namely: Mator, engineering. e, accidknl, masing, pocunarss, generl labiliy and emplovee . Risks unider
min-life imsurance policies usually cover taelhve monils duration.

s Frequescy and severly af dlalen
The feesquency amd seversty of claims can be alMecied by several ficiors. The mast signaficant are the moreasing bevel of reambvirsnses for the damages
suffered 2 & result of road sccidents. The Company manages these ks through its onderwriting rategy. sdequate reimsurance arfanpements sl
proactive claims handling ond imvestigations, Undernriting limis are in place ip enforce appropriale fsk seleciban efileria. The relmsusance
arrangements inclode trealy 2nd exoess of loss coverage. it helps & mitigate the Company's risk of solal net imsumnee losses, mersases (e underariling
capacity, reduces our exposmres 1o cutsstnophsc risk and gives us an oppoartumlly of benefit frem the roinsurers’ cupenis

L] Sowrges of sncertalury fn the extimaticn of firmre clalm paymeats
Claims on nos-life inssmnce contracts age pavobie on a claims-ocommence basis. The Company is liohle for all insured events that sccurmed during the
gz of the comtraat, Thene are several variables that affect the amount and tEming of cash flows frem these contracts. Thes: mainly relale to the inheren
rsks of the business sctivities camicd out by individual contragt hodders and the sk management procedures adoped. The reserves held fir those
comiracts comprizes & prosision foe IBNKE, o provigicn for reperied claims nod yel paid omd o provigion for unedmed premimms al the end of 1he reporting
periosl.

gl Process nyed Io alecide ow @xsiamplion
Depending on the volume of dain in the reserving classes, the appropriate methodologies were wsed, Two motlaods wene used o7 1the prajeciion alf
claims. The Basic Chain Ladder Method (BCL) and o Loss ratbo nsethod, adjussed for assumed experigncd to date. Thie Boenbeatier - Fergrison Method
was used based on expected loss mijos. Claims datn was grouped ingo trianples by accident year. Payment developmeni patierns were used knstead of the
reporiing year palterms bo allow for the losger il development thil woukd be seen in paymaent'seltlement delays os well a8 oo allow fog the movemen of
peirtisl paymiemls in the dat

di  Sewmvirfvity Amalpsis

Semsitivity analyses ane performed o test the variability arvund the reseries thal are caleulated al a best endmate level. The estimased clalm amsunts can
never be an exocl Ferecast of fuure cloim anoungs and thereliore fooking a1 how these claim amsousts can vasy can provide valuable miomiation for
busines= planning anid risk appelie conziderabons.
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Tl Eable below sets out the concentration af imsusance comract abilities by 1ype of contract

3k June 201 Laroas Reinsmrance Nei
ETE ETE ETH
Mo 240262 2R £ 26T R53 195 B8, 427
Fire BRIF2 G 5135 285 2H97 530
Enginesring 15,568, T JEAD 102 13,105, 598
Ensployes - by 845 {485y
Slarme 018,802 1242 TIS 1575 BEY
Accident UAEE 506 XMDAls 9,392 592
[Feciunarmes 17470, 153 6,068 G607 11,400,547
General lability 20,725,547 GITROIE 11,347,920
Salvage value reduverny 200920 . 2041,
Reinssmnce impaiment ollownsoes = {13.682.007) | 3,682,007
Total non-life insurance contrect liabilities 317,703,024 E6 084023 I6D.519.00
S0 June 20T
Misior 23543 41,578,604 1HE3TE 00
Fine 10, 3k, 023 RO75.071 300 GE
Engthodsing 15,009,485 5, T0h0, 650 GIIERM
Emglosie 1430012 TR T 046,230
Marine I REERRE ] o, 520 30 4515672
MAccident 13,893, T 14583 13,079,158
PFecunanes 12,554,32% 30D, 0 BAIE
(remernl linbiliy 5595 84 5000 R {5 B05)
Salvage vahie recovery 13, 27E. 5000 . (3. 27E Sl
Eeimsurnnce imgpairnsen allowance . {0, K 20T § ORI 0T

Total mon-life insurance controc liabiltics 287,169,540 THT38,913




RATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHEOPLA (SIOE) 5,0,
SOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 B Insurance aud Muancial risk mulqmﬁiﬂnﬂnuﬂ]

Fil Foreivivity Amadiyely fomntimred)

Insurance risk (combmiwed

-

1 July 20w L Helnsurance el

ETH ETH ETE
Muolee 234,523 104 TOMIE 579 155606815
Fire 4. 725577 2. T12 768 1M R B
Erginecring B.9T5.088 2,355,193 609,893
Emplonee 4 548 040 = 454K
Manmne 11,681,356 5E68.114 3975242
Accidens 1, TN 2654 256, 7RG 1 AT ST
Pevumasics 6,182,215 2. 145,280 4036515
Gigneral |Hh||a1:| 10, 0, T45 4373277 (I e [
Ralvape value recoveny {1,584, 500) - i 0,0, 500
Refnsusunge mpalement allvwane - (5682007} 682007
Tatal non-life imerance contract labilities 280,747,279 1,057,504 198609, 254

ks assumpibans

developmenl expericice. This includes asariplions in respoct of averape laim oosts, ¢laim handling cost, cladin tnllahen facioes and clakm numbers fog
gach sexbonl vear. Additlormal qualitative judpements are used to asses the extenl to which past trends miay not apply in the luture, for example: one -
of | eogermence; changes In market factors such s publie aniude w claiming, econoenb: comditlon, as well as imernal Meioes such a5 postliolbo mix,
oy condgives amd clasms handling provedures. Jodgemsnt is fahicr wsad 1o asscss the extent to which external fasctors such & judicaal desnsions asl

government legislmdan aifee the cstimanes.

Sennitivilses

Ihe Fobkwing analysis s performed for rensonably possable movemenis in key assumptions with all other assumpisoms held constant, showing the
mmipact o groas and net abilices, prodid belore nx and equity. The correlation of of assamptions will have 2 significam effect m deserming the
ulmmate clasms labilnies, but o demonstrate the impact due 1o changes in assumplions, assamptions hsd 0 be changed om an imdividiea] basis,

It shisalid b moted thal moversents o hese assismpalon: are nos-lmear

Eris
Hahilighes: Chamge in liability
S0 Jwng 2021 30 June 2020
Chamge i assunpiion i () TWirr' 80
Average cluim cos per
averge eumber of claxims 1 5,681 2724

Eriss
lesbsilities:

Change in assumplisns

Change in lahility

Average claim cost per

memge namber of ¢lagms -l

Claims deyelepment gahlks

Fhe lallwing tables shaw the cittmages of camalative ineurred claims. meluding both claims sotificd and IBNR for cach suoessive acohdient year a
cach mporting date, ogether with cunlative paymeits wo date. The cumulative clating ¢sthmaes aml cumulative payments are tramlaled w ETH al ihe

rabg ool exchange that appliod a the end of 1he aceident vear,

Canogs insmnsce contract outstandmg clams provision for 200 L=

30 Jume 20631 M) Jume 2020
e (s Hire' (M}
{&02T) 27,550
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1 Insurance and fnancial risk -muiunﬂl {cantinued )
4.3  Fimnmeiol risk

Fimamcial imsirunsenis by ¢aiggory

Ul Conspany’s Finarcia] peets are classified imo the foflowing calegorics: avadlable-foe-sale and loans snd receivables and he fmancial liakalstics are
Elassd e i other lazhiliiles ot amortised €ost

Finangial instruments are classilicd in the statoment of fmascial position in sccordance with their legal form and substanee.

The Company's classificalion of igs fmancial assets is sumsmarizsd in the able below;

Available-For- Laams anid

Modes Sale receivables Tatal
i Fupe 2021 ETH ETH ETH
Cash and halonics with hanks i3 I 0060 2% J2T00E 129
mvesimenl scurmliss = = ~
Avalable for =ale i4 137, 743511 - 137,742,510
Lioans and reccivable: i4 - 33455904 3556000
Inmerance rexcivables 5 - ] =
Rednsurmmce ot [ . 6,184,022 A6, a0
Uliber auscts exilwling prepayments 17 . 3006951 ERE R |
Smmory deposit 21 Bl 23,0367 23030687
137,745,501 A14.094.683  RRL138. 20

Sib June M30
Cash and balanees with banks 13 - e TATEYT 26747277
Investmen sccwamiics - .
Available for zale I4 B02:7 1671 - 1 ATLATI
Lisams and receivables 14 . 3193 s ER LR
Inssramce roceivahles 5 " # -
Rocinsammoe nssts 14 . 73738913 Ti. AR5
Ulther asscts exchading prepaymeonls 17 - 1iERG 8 18 LU R
Satstory deposit 2 - 16040480 16,0001, ARG
Tatal Aaamcial sl HOZ 471671 JEH S0, | B 471077551

4.4 Credit risk

The Company kas exposune o eredit risk. which i the risk 1hat a counterpany will be unable to pay amounts in fall when due. Key aress where the
Cortigany s expiseid s eredil risk ore!

-retnsarers shane of insursnes |Eabilitics;
-IEAN ST ansgly,
- imsuruneg meegivables,
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4 Insurnnee amd finascial risk managensent {eantinued)
44 Credil rishk {coniinwed )

441 Mamazement of credit risk

T Company manages the kevels of credil sk it acoepts by placing limits on {68 exposure 10 a single counserparty, or Companies of counterpamy and 1o
geographical and industry segments. Such risks are sbject 1o regular review, Limits on the level of aredit Ask by categon: and terrisory are approved
quarterly by the Board of Direciors.

Reimsumanee B esad o manage msstince risk. This does pol. howewr, dischange the Company s linbility as primary insurer, I o reinsarer fils 1o pay
= claimn, the Company remains Habbe For the pavment 1o the policybolder. The creditworthiness al’ reinsurers is considersd on an aemual basis by
resiewing their fimascisl strength prior o Neslisstion of ony contmaet

In piddlitian, masagemen pssesses the credavworthmess of all roinsurers amd inermodiaries by reviewing credit grades provided by rating agenciss and
ather publicly svailable fmencial Eformation. Ths recend paymend bissory of reinsirers is also used o updage the reimsuranee purchosing strasegy. In
ceriain cincamatances, deposils fom reimsurers are ko held as collarl

The table belonw show the maxdimam esposure o credit sk e the Company's linancial assets. The maximum exposure 53 show gross before the effect

ol mitigation:
S0 June TOZIL X0 Fune 2020
ETH ETH
Cash nnd balances wiils banks Ery A [ 264, 747277
[nvestment
securitics
Anaklable for
sale 127,743,511 I[N bl el |
Lawans  and
receivilbics 3,550,504 F 195,060
Ipsurnnce
meceiviables = =
R eimsurnnge
FEL 56, 184,022 TETIR TR
Oaher masets evchnbmg prepapments R | LR, JE

RRI0TEIT 45803731

442 Credit gualiy
in}  Crellt guality of cash amil cash equivalemis

The creds quality of cash ars] bank balamss and shan-tenn imcsiments that were pesther past due nor imgpaived ai as 30 Jume 20210, 30 Jane X020 and
A0 Jume 2009 and are heid in Ethsopisn banks have been classified a3 son-rated a3 tbere are oo credit rating agencics i Ethbopia. The Company has no
wash or cash equivabest that are held in Forelgs currency

i et guolity of Insurance and sther reccivabies

Neither pasi Fast ilue
due nor bust nat Imdiviidually
kinbjaabred inspaired impaired Tatal
ETB ETH ETHE ETH

M Jume 20210

Insurange receivablo

Thae fioen poldicy holders - - 0L 3A0, A5 B0, 3840, 490
Dhae (e reinsaner '= 6. ITH B 13682007 JLDIR2ER
Chher Focemvabiles
StalT advanioes =l . = 533 890 . = R L
Uhbser secount receivables 33T 052 - = J3Ti083
M. 2430 . HL062, 503 AR.305.732
Liriein
Less: impairment allowance {niske 168&1T) {20,062, 503 ) 123.66T.153) = .

- 22638579
¥

N




SMATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) S.C,
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g H ATHE W

A4 Credin risk (comtinoed)
442 Credit quality analysisicontinwed
(b Credit guality of Inserance and oiher recelvables (condinued

Meither past Fant due
due mar bl nat Inalividually
30 Jane 020 impaired H‘I‘I-p'ﬂl"ﬂl impaired Tatal
ETH ETH ETH ETH
Insiirasnce recelvalles
Dree froam padicy baldiors = . 10,352, 04% FLUSS ER L)
s from reinsurer 3302477 = GRS 007 45,004 484
(heher receivahiles
Skal¥ advances §13.723 = - £13.723
{nher sccount recoivables 10373121 = - U] |
41, 2684921 - 0, 65, TS (8 kR
firiy =
Less: impairment allowance {note 16.17) A G0, BT s (H0,065.T05)  (21670,355)
Vel TS e | - B 42 6. 271

fi)  Receivables - peither posd due wer lmpaired

The credit quality of the portfolio of loans amd recelvalde that were neither past due nor inspaired can be sssessed by reference i the customer's shiliy
i pay bised on luss oxperience. Loans and sdvaiices 1o cusiomers in this cabegory ane perm losns past due for bess than 30 (tirty) days.

Insarance receivables that have been classilied as nefther past due nof inspaired are msessed on a colkechive basis

B A0 June 20201 30 June 220
ETH ETH

Meither past due ner iisnaived 22 EIR 57 42664271




SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHEOPLA (NICE) 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FAR EXDE N

4 Insurance amil Mmamcial risk manazement {continued)
44 Credin eisk (continenl}

A2 Credit quality amabysisicontinged}

fiif  Receivabley. past dive bt w forpaired

[Past duse up o 30 days a3 = .
Fas Ih!-'l.l[l bgs 310 - Erlfd.n;l.:n - a =
TPas dese by 60 = 51 days - “ .
Tasq due by 9 = 180 davs i = =

Collective impakment

Reeenables (mel) - - -
Loass and advanees 10 customers that have been classilied as neither past due nor impaired or past dug but ol mmpained are assessed on o oollective
basiz

il Credie qualiy of Insurance aml other receivables {continued )

v Allewarce for impalrming

The Company establizhes an allowanee for impamment krsses that represents its estimate of incurred losses in it receivables from policy fodders. The
main camponents of this allowanee are o specific loss compomemt thal relates o individeally significant expossres, and o collectig loan loss allowanee,
extablished for Companies of homogencous pasets in respect of bosses that have been incurred but have not beep identified on reehvables subieet 1w
inidividual assessement for Impairment,

S0 Jwne 2021 30 June Z020

ETH ETH
Specific impairement 10 3B, 4G 1B ERD 048
Callective impaimmesi 2 E

10, 380190 10,383,605

A48 Credit congentratioms

The Company monitors concentrations of credit risk by sector, location and parpose, An analysis of concentrations of credit risk af 30 June 2021, 30
Jupe 2020 g 30 D M9, The Camspany comoenimaies all s Anancizl pssets in Ethiogia.

Fulilic Privaite Tatal

8 June X030 ETR ETH ETH

Cash and balances with hanks - I2T 46,129 327,004, 1
Investmient secariises:

« Aynilable for sale ! 25 OO MY 112743511 137,745,501

» Loans and recelvables 3.350,904 = E3A6,

N, 356,04 00650640 S 654
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

]

Insurance and Mnancial risk management (continged )

Ji Jwpe 2020
Cash ansd balances with banks - 264 AT 2TE 260,747,270
Investment secarities:
= Available For sale 17 S0 0D BS 171,671 1EE AT AT
- Loans and receivables 3193000 . 3193 064
493,060 L0 918047 STdim3
Liquislany risk

Liguidity risk is the resk that the the Company cannct mee its maturing obligations when they become due, o1 reasonshle cost and in a timely manner.
Liquidity risk arises bocause of tbe possibility that the Company might be unablke o meet 13 payment obligations when they fall due a5 & resuly of
mismmalches in the timing of the cash flows under both nommal and sress clrcumstances. Such scemarios could ocour when fumding seeded for lliquid
asset parsitions 15 ool avaalabde 1o the Compamy on sccepiable 1emms,

Liquidiry risk mamagement in the Compasy is salely determined by Asset and Lisbility Disbwrsement Commitiee, which bears the overall responssbility

For liguidity risk. The main ohjective of the Company's liquidity risk framework b w0 malsain sufficient liquidity i order to ensune that we meet our
maturing obligations.

Mamagemeni of Lyguidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed by the finance department. The finance department moniioss. rolling fonecasts of liquidity requirernents to cisure it
hzs sufTicien cosds o mest operationz] necds.

The Company evaluates its ability to met s obligations on an ongoing basis. Based on these evalutions, the Company dovises stralegies B manage
o liguidity misk.

Prudent liguidity risk management implics that suflfcien cash is mainksined and that sufficient funding is available to meet its labdilinies when due.
ursder ot normsad and stressed conditions, witksut incwming anaccepiable bosses or risk damage 1o 1he Compamy's reputation

Matwrity anzlyals of fnancial labilities

Fhe @ble below anslyses the e Company”s fnancial liabilities e relesang maturity groupings based on e remaining period ot the simlement of
financial positson dase we the consrasual matarity date. The cash Mows presented are the undiscounied smounts bo b settled in o,

O-180 days 18] - Bif days  Ohver | year

1 Jmne 2020 ETH ETH ETH
Insarasge contrast |abitines 255 T4H. 387 19.024,327 A2 R IO
Inswramce payabks 7,070,525 TR TR TR EAG
Chber linbilities 37,193,467 1, 10, D, 94
Tatal linancial liahilitie 00,592, TH X0, 108 S3. 598129
M) Jume 2020
Insurance contract biahilities ILA55040 193,221,138 61,792,424 8T 160 540
Inzurance payables bk e 4 |83 459 | 0 A%3, 179 B, 00 1906
[Hher labilfes 24, MH Tl A0 M | 00, F 38,307, T4

Total Anancial lEalsilivics 193,444 597 HLEI259] 337.4%9.211
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4 Inswrance and financial risk management (contimecd )
46 Market risk
Market risk s defined 2 the risk of hoss risk 1(hag the fzir volee or fuhare cash Aovws of o fmancial iestnement will Muetusie because of changes in market
msk fxctors such as imieres! mates, Foreign exchonge mies, equity prices, credil spreads and their volatiities. Market risk can arise in cojunclon with
trading snd non-iradmg ocievities of a (inamcial maitulsons.
Phe Campany does mol andinarily eegage in iradmy sctivities as hbere ane pie active markets in Elhiopia,
Aol Management of markel rish
The main objective of market risk management i b manage and control markel sk esposares withén aceepiable parameiers. while optimising the
relam on risk. Markel resk s mondlened by the risk manageimeil department on rogulsly, to [demify sy ndverse movement in the underiving variables.
(i Toderest rake risk

Inberest rate falk s the sk that the valos of o financial inarinsest will be sfected by chsnpes in market interest rotes. Harmowings obiained at voriable
Falics glhve rlse to llonssl rale sk

The Cosnpany”s exposuse 1o the eisk of chanpges i omasket Interess rmes relales primanly o the the Conspany s obligations and fimancinl axsets with
floaming imtenest miles. The Company i alse saupossd o Aaed rete financial sssets and financial liabiliees, The Company”s isvestment portliale i
comprised of Ethiopian govermment bonds and cash deposine

The Company has no loams and bormowisgs and therelvee is mol exposed 1o nterest mie rsk a2 far &5 loans and boreowdings se concermad. Loans and
receivehle assets ane carried af cost, lerce any movement in market ingerest rade has oo effect on the value of sach asscts

The tahlie below sets out imlformation on the exposures o fioved and vanable mieres! instrumenis.

imrerest Mom-imierest

A0 Jwne 2021 Finel bearing licaring Toial
ETH ETH ETH ETEH
Maspls
Uash and balances witl banks Tih6%53 KR4 91 he2 3 - 00603
Investmient securilies
Available for sale - . 137, 743500 137.743.501
Lozns nnd receivables 3350, 94 . - 1556 004
[nsurarce recetvahbles - - TR s 10,380, 4%
Lliher recevahles - - 1373052 337082
Total 244,000, TRE 91363 248 151497034 SR V0002
Linkbilities
Imsumance conbract liakal#ties - - 17,705,034 31700034
|msumance payables - - 16,535 %43 1525543
Oibser Binbidivies - - 4730045 | AT 300451
Tulal - - TELIA0018  SBI.S09018
M1 Jume 20N
Assgis
Cish and balsntes with banks 2T AR, TR 47 648 45T - 264,747 276
Invesiment securitics
- Avarlahle For sake . - 1 ATLET] 2 471671
— Losifs @il recemvables ER LT = - 3005 006
Insuramnies receivablies - - 10,553,658 14,383,608
IMhet eveivabiles c . I0.3TE, T2 10,372,721
Tmaal 230,200 843 AT AR 48T 123,228,0F4) 3591, 1GH, 432
Limlilities
Insurance comtraa Liabilitics - - BT, 169,549 AXT 160,540
Insurance payakbles = . 16011916 B, 00 ] 910
Rher laabilnics = - FL160ATY 30, 160 A7
Tutal . < AMTMISE 337341904




MNATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.0
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE Y EAR EXDED 38 JUNE 2021
4 l:l'.mru.nu lld Tanmeinl ek ;;:;:lrlﬂ'n-[-{:;lﬂﬂmi =S
Market risk (comtimsed

(i lnterest eate risk (eomtimwed)
Imterest Nom-infercst

I July 201% Fined hearing beuring Tuial
ETH ETH ETH ETH
BT LY
Cash and Balamess with banks 2100198717 3017420 . 158 ITH ST
Investment securities
- Available for salks - - 1040, 182 E3,000, 082
- Lisans and roceivahies J031.22% - . 3031 228
Insuranee reccivabdes - - 10,385,344 10,385 34%
Uiher recemvables - - | 260,65 12,061 065
Tl 221,129,945 33,179,420 106, 354, 5% 3677055010
Liabsililies
Iesurance contract labilizies - - 289,147,201 JE0,TATITY
Insurnnce pavables - - 30836, TH0 M), &56, 780
linhilit . - 14, 7X2.96R 24,722,908
'lthh: inhilitics - 8 1 :

{iit  Forvign exchasge risk

Foreign exchange risk s the rsk tha the Gair value or fooare cash Noos of a fimencial instrement will foactumte des 1o the changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company peimarily transacts in Ethiopian Birr and its assets and liabilitics ane denomiinated in the same currency. The Company i therefore
nit exposed b currency rsk,

4.7 Capital managomoni

The Company nesintains an elTicieni enpeial struciure of equity sharcholders fumds, consiaent with the Company’s risk profile and the regudstoey sl
markel feguireenenis of its busingss

The Company s shjieciives in managing its capaial anes:

* o matgh the profile of its assets and liabilitkes; raking sccoun of the risks inherent i the business;

+ | maimiain finuncial strength o suppoct iew basiness growih;

+ o sotisfy the requirements of ils policyholders. regulaiors and ratieg agencies:

+ o retzin fimancial fhexibility by mainlasmimg sieoag Bquidiny and aceess to o moge of capilal markeds:

» o allocate capital efficiently to sippor growih,

+ fo safepunnd the Company’s abillsy 10 confisue a5 3 going concern o that i can continue 1o provide rensmns for sharcholders and benefits for aiber
staloeiolbers, anmd

v [0 Ppmld:m addogquaie nebarn bo shrehonlders by pricing ipsuranee conbracls nﬂmn.ﬂ]rl'l:ht awith the level olmisk

A importiind aspest of the Compasy's oversll capitsl managenend process i the sciting of tanget risk-adjusicd rate of retom which & algned (o
performaes objeetives and ensanes that the Company & focused oo the ereation off valus for sharchalders.

The Compamy has o number of soarces of capital available 10 it and secks to optimise its debt 1o equity strecture in order o ensure thal if con
consistenaly maximise refurns to sharcholders. The Company conslders not ondy the traditional sources of capital fusiding but b sliernalive sources of
capital including reimsurance, a5 appropriate, when assessing e deplnnsest snd wage of capital. The Company manages as capital all jeems that are
eligibie 80 b tremied as capital for regulstony purpases

The Compaey is regalaied by the Nativaal Bask of Eithiopia and is subjecl i issence solvency regulations which specily the manimum amownl and
f3pe of capital that must be bebd in adkdition 1o ihe insurance Habilitics, The Company manages capital in sccordance with these neles and has embedded
i its risk margemen| framewark e Tecssary K1 10 ensure contingous snd full compliance with such regulations




MATIRNAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIGPLA (SICE) 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Inzurance amd fimancial risk managemend {continwed |
4.7 Capital mansgement (conlinoed )
Margin of Solvency ratin

According o the Liscencing & Sapervision of nsurance Bussness Masgin of Solvesey direetive Mo, SIRMS2006 of e Malonal Bank of Ethiopia, an
imsuger camrying on geeerml imsurnnce business shall keep admitied capice] amounting to the hiphest of 35%5 of iis elnical prosision, or 2006 of the net
writlen premiums in the last preceeding Mnamcial vear, or the mininuem peid copital

Margin of selvency mtio is e excess of wxsels vver [ishililies to be maintained lor general insurance business. Admissable sxsets and FHabilities stated
batliiv 8 4 accomdanve with miargin of solvency directive No SRS 2016

S June 30 dane
@k L (11
ETHE ETE
Adimissahle
& avds
Nilnpissahble avels
Cash and balenoes with banks 327,006, 120 264 THT. 2T
lsvestmenl secunitics . .
-~ Asatlable for sk 137,743,511 102,471,671
Losies ani receavables 356,504 3, 193 0466
Issuranes necaivables . .
Keinsurance assels 5,1 &,022 T, 718,913
(mher assets 312093 14,864 828
Deferred moguisilion cosi D330, T B.&3 500
Investment property I2242.872 4,208,513
Properiy, plant snd equipement 34128457 28,686,137
Stabalory depasit 23 030,047 IEA0. A0
Exchuded ssseis: =
Propaid Fxpense (B0 652) (5583004
Furniture & Fistare (2,107,170 (2,208,293
Sundry Dehines (3373052} (10372731}
. B0E. 756,055 JOR ST 042
Admissalibe
It lisbsilitles
Insinnee contract Habiliss 317,703,024 BT 169 549
Frade paynbles 16,525,543 16,01 1916
Oiibser 47 0 AS | A4 0G0
Canrend incoeme tax liabilities 2675584 2.3 70.813
Retircment 1,282 363HLTHT
henealil
Daglermed  1ax 1,534,450 1,365 398
liahdligies

IBSAILTH 343,352,103

[ Addmiited enpiial | A-Hp

I Kt prembum

E lechical Prevision
sulvency Margin -

F Lt of met preminm 20% of net By

21 | 155,232 110
23T A0 2442558341
31T, 3024 287,168 549

1AM G610 4E.ES1 IR

L Limnit ol iechnical provision 25% -ul'llr.'lhn Jw 0. VA5, 756 ol Bl e

1] Mininsony praild T capital
Simce C =0, Posithve Solvency margin
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4.8

481

Fair value of Mmancial avsets amd linbilities
IFRS 13 requices an emity 1o classify measred or disclosed fair values aceondmg oo hserarchy that refleets the ssgnilicance of alservable wpat

All assets and liabilities for which fidr valie is mieasiared of discliund s e aamncial ststements s categorised within (b Fair vadue iarrchy, wiich
comprises of thres levels a3 described below, based on the kawest level sapst that i significant 1o the Eair valuc messursmnent o q nials

Valuation melely
IFRS 13 specifies @ hierarchy of valuation technigues based on whether the mpats (o thise valuation technigues are shscivable s aiessrai
Clbsarvable ingut reflect market datn ohlained freen ndependen) sources, unebservahle mpots reflect the Compan’s marke! sesismpoims

All assets and lishilities for which fair valoe b measered of disclosed i the Tmaiiclal dstcireats are cilegisisal wirhin she lair vals Siermess
described a3 Eollows, based on the boveest lovel input that is signiliean to the lair value messurcinent as a whds

» Level 1; Inputs thal are qooted market prices (unadjisted) n sciive markets for idertisal assets or Rabaliics

o Level 2 Inputs other than guoted prices included within Level | that an observable For the wsel or Habiliy, euher direcily e e poices) i
indlirectly (e, derived from prices) . This category includes instrunsents vadued using: quoted nsarkes prices in active markets for smalar instrumets
qisrted peiees for idemtical or similar instruments in markets that are considered less thin active, or olber vabustion Technigie bnowhich afl signifsum
imputs are direcily or indirecily observable from marked data.

In conchesion, this cabegory i for valuation lechnigues for whizh the Jvacss level inpui that is significant 1o the e vabie messisoment ol
indirectly ohservable.
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NATHONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETIIOPIA (NICE) 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EORTHE Y EAR EXIVED 3 JUNE 2031

4 Imswrance and financial risk management (contimued )
A.8.1 Valustion models [cantinued)

& Livel 30 Inpuis Tor the axset or liabildy thal are nol based on observahle marked dots (enobservable imputs). This categary includes all sssets and
liabilsties for which the valuation echmigue inchidies imputs nod based on observahle date and the unobservable inputs have 2 sigialicant effoct on e
assel or Habelity's valuation. This category includes imstnaments that are valued based on quobed prices Tor simblar instruments or whish signifsam
unohservable adjastments or dssimptions are roguired 10 rellect difTerenges betwesn i instruments,

X0 June 2021 S0 June 2020
Chrrying Fair valac Carrying Fair valee
amouni Ananuek
ETH ETE ETH ETH
Financial asscis
Ciash and
halances with
hanks RTHIE129  Z2TO06 129 20447276 264,747,276

Investmen securitics
- Mwnilahle for I37.743.511 137743.511 102471471 12 ATLATI

Loans s rec 3356904 3 556 N RUE T 8 LU
Statuleey Depos 23030 GRT 21030687 | 6 (A0 H BN | 040280
Trade receivahl ERSTEE T (FEM TR [ 1R 2RI G0 ([N
Reinsurance ass 6184 022 Sho1B4 022 TILTIR9II Y
Chher peceivalbsl 3173052 11730582 372,721 [ 372721
Tutal 01 984,800 5619848500 R0 AT XIS dRLAIT RIS
Finaneisl Habilinkes
Insaranie
consrst

Hglsiligics 70508 T M50 IET VG LR IRT I L4

Teude payables 16325843 16325243 16,011,916 1601 L9146
Ot liabsilities 47 R4S | AT AR A, Dl T 34,0647

Total IRLAMMIR  IRLAMGOEE AT RT3

4RI Fair value methods and asssmplions

Loans ani eeceivablies ischubing imde receivables are carmied ot cost nel of pravizion for inpairment. The estimated Exir salie represends the discomnied
smoam| of estimested future cash (s evpecied b ke received, Expecicd ensh flows ane discounted al cmend marked riles i determing Gair value.

4838 Vaklation techeigue vsing significant unsbservable inpuis — Level 3

e Company has ne fmancial assel measaned al [ais value oo suhseqisend meogntion.

84 Fransfers between the fair value Bierarchy cabegories

[2uring {be three reporting periods covered by these anmunl financial ststements, there wore o movemenis bebween levels as o nesult of significam
inpals 1o the faar valuwtion pricess beconung obsemvable or umobsenable




+

AATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (SNICE 8.
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 30 JUXE 2021

-] Mel premiom income
Ciriss prerilusn sl
ks v inm ingemie;
Ciposa premyium weillen
Uhanpe m uncarned premiums provision

Premium revenae arising from inserasce conlracls isseed

Fremiwm ceeded 1o reimsurer

Tsial net premiums

LE Fex and cenmission ingcense

Insurance contracts

Total fees and cammibssion incame

Foe income nepresenis commassion mocived on direct husiness and transactions codedd oo re-insurance compamics during the

fdar

T Mgl elaims amld Benelits naid

Lippss benefits & claims paid

Changes in outstnsding clakms

Changes in sechnical proviston [ANE

Lisssies pesopnised as a resull of [sabilily sdoquacy o=
_ Ulaims pecovery from salvago

Recoserahle [roan re-imsurmnce:

Chadimes paisd recoverable

Decreasing m provisioa for culstanding claims recoverable
Inerease im provisson for techmcal provision [BNEK

Mot claims and benclits oxproses
5 Umidlerwriting cxpenses

Cesmmisspon paid
Uhanges in delerred noiguisilion <ol

Acxubsivion eass paskl during the vear
Mivermend . deferred acquisiton cosi

M dime 200

K18

292 234 M

Bkl b Bons
PR ELECTE S

202250 4l

12230

KITES: 8 LR

(A% THLEFT)

20 3T Mo

(35.347,03T)

{2 (R L5TH24804
L. ] A4 190 505
5§36, 435 4,197 %47

T
30 Jmne 2021 M Jyime 2020
(] LTl
13146547 J S 55K TN
TAATAE i, B850, 530)
2050 449 1 497
P hanT 2R | BT TR
R ELTREEEY 43 0TE Sk
134,585,957 146445, i)
(REL LT (T 20 535
10, 308.41% LA
RERLIT (530,035
9.U50 VTR I-!|J1I.l._'i.ﬁ_r
144,806,512 130,754 i
17 ERN Fist 17142 TN
(1 b B LR (bl (R
10,555,954 I, 262005
TELUUE 15T | KR RBikEy
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SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHICPEA i5ICE) 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
R T Wi

¥ Imvestiwent incoms

Enigrest ingomme on loass and pecelvobiss finascial Bnstomenss
[ividenad lscoms

Remtal ingo (pote 149a)

Inisrest Incomme on statutary depasits

L3aim Frome sale ol propemy snd cquipment

lotal investanent income

1] thker imcome

Sundry mewsme

11 hber opersting eypenses

Emplosee beneiing inobe 1106
Depreciation & amsarizration (node 19 & N1
Hiemntal expenses

Sationan and printing

{lher oxpenses

Commainication

FEepair and maingsnance

Fuel snd Lubricani

Insurance

Legal sl professional fees
Emenuimment

[hrevtars allewangs

Addvertizing snd pubrdicity

Hank charges

Asdil fext
Perdiem

¥ ransportation

Uialeties

Consaltation cxpetss

Fringe bemedit oxpense

Tox Expensse

Medacal Expense

Impabment of clabm revoverable assel

1L1 Employee Benelits

Wiges and salaries
Allwvances
Pensbon costs ~ defined conigbution plans

Crther emphoyes costs

Savetanee eosts - Defeed beneiln plans (reig 351)

26, 20,0 ] Pl L AT
22 ROE T2 1h AR50
T3E 23 AZR 507

51 B3N 161 83K
[MELLVRE ] i
51,012,533 Lbll 357
S June 2031 30 Jmme 2020
ElH Ells

P, 732 s 5 158
450,722 s, 1Ey

AR 636 TEG LENERE 1|
4021 516 I RS
1LATT .22 | E20, ] 70
50| KM RS 431
RATHEMD 1 3R 93K
1,371,534 | F4T 433
1,575,903 JiaraG1E
2HTIAT 243,783

2 RS0 A0S [ H e B
514,585 RPN
K55 07K b R T

J 23T, 500 | 75, 0Hp
I.2R%. 131 LEIZ T
115732 47T X0
156420 I 245 5N
153 ug I54.558
175,920 274,44
LR Y 2592
LET AL BT 00

= 57852
117,520 IYTEAS2
217 TTEGEG

o0, (NI, (alHp (RCTAREET]
o7, el 3258 U546 10 352
45 880,270 30422 6iv
B, ) 247 T 50,402
5,070 .07 A0 K50
192 392 1,355 SRR
{3,403, 360 fadik (67
S50 s, TR LB
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SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETIHFLA (STCE) S,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE Y EAR ENDED 38 JUNE 207]

] i.'m;:-il}' income and deferred tax

1Za  Current incosme s

Company imoome tax (rolo [ 2hi 215 8nd L2k 50T
Dieferred mneome tas{eredin) b pralil ar loss inote 12d) ik Lils] It 750
Tokal charge o peoiil af hss LI SITTR 1.7, 15T

Fax (eredith on olber comprehensive income * =
['otad tax in statement of comprehensive mgome b 4,700,357

12b  Taxation charge

Ihe mx on the Canspany’s prodln before imcome e differs from the theoreticol amount that would ornse oang the siatulier
g fax rmie os flows:

3o Jume 2021 M ime 2020

E LR ETH
Profit bebore Lux et 3T, 3303 464
Men-deduciible expenses
Emicnialpmcn RESHTE 545,406
Retiremend bemneiil cxpense 14, [T
Dleprecimsoan as Per IFR 3 1023 50 1516052
Expevied Revoverics om salvage - L
Uther tas Pald expense LEL R 5.1 IR AT2
Fringe bemeiil axpense - S4TA52
Frowision for doubtful neceivables A, EHHB LMD LU LEELLE
Lz
Immlerest income toxed st sourced Nole 95 (X 2adhnl) (25847530
Hond income taxed 3 soirce 161 B35y {10l E3%)
Dividend imcome Eaved ol soerceiTode 9) X2 R03. 0210 {1 A2 E50
Deprecistion as Per Tax Law 15415321 (4.E51.572%
“Expecied Recovertes on salvage {5 250 585 3278 5
Retimepnint henelit expense {3,008, Tk .
lawahle momme T.1 T2 HES 14315012

Current Tas Expeiise | 3Pa) 2,150,865 4,294,507
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SMATIENAL I5SURASNCE COMPANY OF ETHERMPLA (5ECE) 5.0,
SOTES TO THE FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

12 Compasy income and deferred tax 'l-'ll-i;:II:Il'lil-

IZc  Cwrrent income tax Bability

Ealance &l the beginmang of the year
Charpe for the vear inole 12b)
WHT Paid

Pavmisnt during the year

Healance a1 the eml ol the veur

12l Deferred ingone tax

The snalveis of deferred tax {msset Vlinbilities is as Tallow s

T e mecowvered aiber more than 12 months
T e mecovered within 12 momnihs

Defermed imcome tax nssets amd linbilivies. deferred inconse s chargeeredith in profit or ks in ogquaty ansd o

comprehensive income ane afinbutable Lo (e following items:

S dape 2020 M Jume 2020
E ETE
3650 THE 1708 157
2151565 2% 507
92306425 [ i 3, T30
(3030781 A2 TOS. 05T
I XER 222 X, ThE
M Bine 20210 AL dape Z02N0
ETH ETH
1, 334,455 [
1,554,450 I 3463, M08

—

Crealind relin!
Wi 1 duly icharpe) b igharps de Bib duwne
Deferred Imcome las (asseisplinbilities: g profiter loss ety mEp
ETH ETH ETH LTH
Froperty, plas amsd oguipment {2,070, 2460 (257,730 - (2337136
Fost emplovment benetin obligaion ThE el R, vl 2012, 7
Totul deferred tax (nssers) liabilities 1363300 1600 - (TL3S0A5T)
Deferred incame tax sssets/|liabilities )
Praperty. pland and odjuipiient 11.533,670) {545,726 . {205
Past exnphivyment benefit obdigatios G302 94T - TH a8
Tuotal deferred tay asseiuiliahilities) (PG 1 E0E,T49) . 1 LAGS 358
M1 June 2021 30 June 2020
ETH ETH
13 Cash mnd cash eguivalemis
Cnzh im hand i ] ] L3800
Frued time deposat 23k 3 BRA 217008 TR

Depsitz with kocal bamks

Muturity amai s
L urreni
Mod= current

SRS,

2796029

11950

204, T2 TH

kR | [

e, THT 20

BTG, 12

2. TET. 2T
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFLA (SIOCE) 5.0
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30.0UNE 3021
F‘“_ |I:|.: uurpu.:b: |:||"-|j'.¢- -.*;l.-ﬁii:nm:mcm. .,:-n-:h-md.n:a.m equivalent iz maide wp ol the Blloaang
M1 dume 2031 80 Jung 2020
ETH ETE
Cash in hand 11T 2 S8 620
Shaonterm doposits will local banks ) S D IT.11% 501
9163 245 VT AR ART
3 Jime 2021 Mi June 2030
i4 lTnvestment securilics ETE E1B
Available [or sale:
Equity Envistmant 137,743,511 I2AT AT
137745511 102 AT 1LET]
Lowns amd receivables:
Ezhiopion Government bonds 3 556 Wil 193060
ERCR TR URE | B NS, sl
Muturifr amaiiy
Current 3356004 315, b
Mon-gurmem - -
ERL T 3, 15, Lt
e Ciommpamy holds equaty investisenls it the follwdng entites;
30 Juane 2021 30 Jung J070
Mumber of  Perecatage of  Number of  Pereeatage af
shiires o ershify sliares o ner=hip
-Flmk of Ahyssindn 5.C, IS E2] L 1 ik 42X i, 530,
WP lsemational Bank SO R, 352 RN, T4.p32 LR
Lemen Bank 5.0 g4 [HCT 3674 i 2y
Filiopdan Beinsuranee 5.0, 2500 1R 1,730 in 17
Aigess Caplual 5.0 SiH1 = £l z
Aumbass bank (s.0) usslerionm 1ix340 -
Ahaudw bank {5.¢) underlonms axs -

These myvestments are unsquadesd equity securities measurod al sl

The fair value of the unguobed equity securibics canmied 31 Gosl catisnl I h.'|l-;|h|;- eslimated &5 there ane po sctive narket
these NMmancinl instriments: they ke therelone been dischosed af ¢l e impademeni il any ).

S0 June 2020 3 Jume 2020

15 Inzurance receivables ETH ElH
[hae from palecy holders Tl ERE Fiis [ 3R R

Lararss aveivnid il LIS T |0 Bg3 00

| LI ERU A% i D038 AN

Less impammmiy
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SATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) S0
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EAR EN ~

l?.; impdrmut allvwasce om EH..IIIIIH\'E I"Hl['ll.:.[l"l

A recanciliution of the allowance for enpaament losses for kans aod recevables by class, 15 35 follows:

0 Jiine 2021 S0 June HI20

ETE ETH

AL July LEIEE KRS 13RS 544
Charge lisr the vear (nae 10) (3. AERIT

%

T T lﬂ._.‘_ﬂh-l'-'ﬁ- 13RI AR
i duse K31 M June 302

ETIE ETR

16 Rednsuramce asseis

Clasms recoverable [see nole léa) 81,073,538 TA 30350
Reimsurer share of uneamed premiam I, 192 4594 14 82 Uhd
[+ Wi (N1 B3 420,920
Lisa: lmpaisment allowance i I2,652,007) 19682 I T)
B, |9, 1ELD T TEN 0

Ad X0 June 2021, the Company conductal an smpasmsent revieon off Bhe remsurascs ascs amd regophised an impembem o of BTN
4 (0LKK m other operating and adminsdrabve expinses The carmvmg smeeals disclosnd shing momspest of the fosmistancr o
invesomenl contracts approsimade fair value ai the repoiing dalc

[raming (e vess, Bae Company entered imio remusrssce. araagements that rewmbied mprofits soomoepdwn ol ETIF DS080 70 20

FTH M3 This peofit has been refleoid i dhe semsent of paolil or koo oo amd commisssss mcome (e 6

M me 302G S0 June 3020
- Ern ETH
lba  Claims recoverable are annkvsed as (ollows

Recoverable on clazms = Encurred but not neponicd ¢kuams 2. 5h 24 I GRI NS
Recovershle ca owtsaanding <laims . 31004311 ARG
17, A TR 1N 250

Iob  The mevement in claims recoveruble 15 analy
Halimes i the beginming of year TR ARR 550 HE 200,183
Recoveries duaring the vear 14885057 I AER 5T
Mrecrease in recovernbds during the vear {33 953.678) (29,561, 284)

/ S3ATLSAS 73,138 550

ige  The movemenis in impaimment allowance for rei lieed bebow;
Balanes af 1he begimiieng of veas R, 0T A nEX 0T
i Revovery Vallowasos mads during the year fir diul A, HHE (D (W CRETIEA]

13,68 2017

L
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NATHINAL INSURANCE COMPARNY OF ETHEROPLA (SICE) 8.0
NITES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EYE jut | NE 2032
i Jume 2021 M June 2020
ETn ETH
17 Oiheer msseds
Sinff advances 533 A 513713
Cither account receivahie 3. 373,052 HEATLT2N
Prepayments i, (20, 65 2 55630
aras arvmiond il Q0T A T 469 478
Caollective smpairmsen i 50, G5 LR KT
X A1r098 14564 520
Matwrity astalyafs
LCairner (8 N 0,073,420
P CurTenl pe] N k] 10,397,055
HAIIUNN B 4 4TH
I8 Deferred acquisilion cost
This represents cominisssan on sneammed premauis relating wo b
unexpired tenune of Hsk.
Deferred poquisition cost- Mator TEI621H 6, 43T T
Dieferred nogaisition cost- Fire TOT. 354 i SE{
Delerred aoquisition costs Enginecring Bite Sl 515425
Pieferred acuysisition cost= Liability k1AW
Deferred acquisition cost= Marine RO L] Tish Hesk
Diglsreeil agiuisiteon cost- Gen, Accudent 12549 370,093
Eaeferred acquisition cost- Goods in mansit 130,198 LAY
D fierted wijiaisithon ¢ust- Pecunsies 25 S 23401, T0h
[Bederred nequisiteon cost= FYT 735946 43303
[eferred moqutsiiion cost- Bunglary B4 6 47 A
y 10881 Fid K THA R
['he movemend m defernsd pogqussiion cosi s as follos:
Balasce al begintiing of yea B TR, Mt LXLERRY
Movement in delerred avgaisithm gos) ] KRR
Balanse ot the ensd of the yeu 10.331,794 H,THE S06
o Juwe 202 X June 2020
G H L J T
9 Invesinsen! praperiy
Uiz
Ad ibie beginming of ihe year L 1,505 9K
Addition B.242.25440 .
Al ibse endl of the year |3 AkIE, 237 A% B
Accumlited depreciation:
At thie beginming of the vear SR BT 0%, 1
Chaige For ibe yeas 208655 91500
HiRd 53 S5, BT

Al the ondd wf the vear

el ook valug
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NATHONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MWa  Amosils recognised b pradin or loss for investment proprerties (nate 9)
M Jume 20T1 S June 2020

KTl ETH

Hental imcome T2 RS HTA73
Ihirect operaling expenses from property tlal generated resial income A4 D) [ L)
T3X 113 &8, 507

19b  Fair valee meazurement of the Company's imyestment properiic

The Compasy's imvestment property is measured at cost. These properties inchade those beld for rontal pamposes. There s
currently no resirictions on the realisahility of these propertics.

Investment property’ is imitially meosured o cost including tmnsstion oosts ansd subsegquently measursd al deprocitol ool
{less any accumulsied impairment lisscs). Depreciation 1 caboalnied usang the straipgk-lne meshod o allvcale thetr cost 5
it residunl values over their estimated wselul lrves of 8 vears. The Gar vabie of investmen) properiies bes been dischsed as

requized

The foir value of the Company's investimen praperty as al the repaeting daie and has been sived ot by isdoose ongineens
qualified et surveyors and valuers. These saluers have appropriate qualificalions ged necent experienoe in the valualsn of
peopertics. in il redevant bocatbons. The Fair value was derermined based on the replocemenl cost comcepd whicl appseanuaie
e estbmated amsoumt for which a propeny should exchange on the dase of valuation between ks kedgaahle suilling pariss m
an asrr’s Jength irnnsaction slber proper markeimg, prudemily ond withoui compulsion. This mplics a markel comganable
approach that reflects tee feceil FEmsacthon prices for similar propertics. In estinuting the fair value of the propersss the
highest amd best wse of the properics 1s thelr cusrent use. Thene has Been no changs we the saluation technigoe dunng (e wear

Mg Fair value hberarchy

“Ihetxils of be Company’s nvestiment propenics amd mfommation akbaout the fiie value licrarchy ane s fllovws:

Carryimg
HEsLni Lavel 1 Level 2 Lesel B
3o Jane 2021 LT ETH ETIE ETIE
Envestmend propenics E1ME 237 - - 13,048,232
30 Jape 2020
i 3 : : 1L RS R
lnvestment propertics | B — '_I.._'_,.,._
1 July B9
ABIRE UR - - LSIRY i b

[mvestment properties




NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHROPLA (SICE) 5.0,
MNOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR TIE Y EAR EXDED 30 JUNE 2021
M Prepecty. plant and cguipaent
Farniture Wark-in-
Frechsld Slotor wnal Campulor  progress (nale
lamd vehicles  eyuipnicni cauipanTni Zta) lwisl
ETH ETH ETH ETHE ETh B
Cosd
Asoai | July 200% 1149, 45348 2 EETIT O 10 09, RS 6,397 282 0, TS5 K50 b ER RS
Additions - TAL |98 HTNER] | 86,052 #2111 | GRS LE
[ispsssal (25508} N L2550}
As 1 30 Jume 2020 LI46438 25131112 10867516 6583334 BRILIT  dndendTi
As ot | July J0ED I.14% 438 2L L4 10867 510 6 58E 3 O ERS14T 0 566 374
Additions - 536 5, T2 2658, 1Ed) 162933 AT A
Ao M Jume 2021 1149435 06134 10,30K.308 G 852 604 s, WA IR LR XN 870
Accmmslated depreclation
Asal | July 2000 ' TMLTET R 3106, 325 e IR A% 55D
Charge for the vear - LEYLA10 A6 513 033 568 . AL ARR
[spusal (EEIR il
Asoar 0 Jome 2020 . 11652737 & 445422 4301880 - - YLE®LIIT
Asat 1 July ZIEER - | LS 72T L RIERIZ L 3M] XK - AR AT
Charpe for the vear . 2200846 5 167 0S4 KO8 : LA04,821
Disposal 1 LA3T. 1430 LRI
Aol 30 Jwpe 20T 0 12219 530 i, B0 HES 506 0 - LA IEN, 1S
Nel book value
A @ A0 Jume 2020 1, 088455 13078415 S A2 2 kR Al LE ERAE N a :h.lll?l_"'._l ¥
_As 31 30 Jume 2021 I A% 455 1% EE 605 4TI A IEI58]N i, IR (R L IR AST
" — -

2 Construction in progress
Constructbon in progress relates o the canstrucisn of head quarter for XICT 5.0

26k Impoirment review

LUlpomn mipsasrnent review, tse net book valoe of property, plant and equipment do mol cxcesd ils recoverable valae as al 1l end
al the reponming period. Thass, the management are of the epinkon that allowance lor lmparmen) s i eguined

A0 e 2021 3 June 2020

ELb LIH
Il atwiory depasi

Statutory dieposil 2I0306RT 16 0 Rib BB
5030687 [ EHRLL R

The mevement during (e vear is as falkiws
Aot 1 daky 10, DLB 1 bR 18, 04210
Addetion’ {reductson) 1k Tah 251
Ingeress receivable on stamieey deposil in Civeimig Ihl %34 o B Akl K5

q.
As a1 M0 June l.,F 10, A
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE] 5.0
NOTES TO THE FINANCLIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Semutory deposits mclude saving bomds avguired from the Givernmenl of the Faderal Demesentic Republa of Fiep
bearing imierest of the raie of 0% & §% per anmum and malening in Soplenvher 023 & 2024 amd are beld with ihe Natsonal
Pank of Ethiopia and serve 2s the slatulony reserve calculatid at 15% af the paiid ap capital

The sintuicry deposit above mchades ETH 2460840 2007 ETH 2460500, 2006 ETH 2 860,500 that is bansborred a0
Ethiopisn Government Tar the ocquasstion of Gireat Renalsance dany Savieg Boml. The Bonds bears midrest inconme of % poy
ficaiilian

Albough. the minimam balamse: required w be st aside iz ETB 2AS0300 (2007: ETH 260,500, J16; | TR 20008400
averued Bmierest recehvable ve the smiwlory deposi transferred o Eibiopian Savimgs Bosd of ETH 160%35 (2% 10
14740 2008 ETR 146,867 ) hove been incladed m e disclosed halanoe

30 Juwe 2021 Mi Jume J0E0
ETR ElR
1} lnsurange coniral labilities

Onststmnding claims and loss sdjastment expenses (e 22 1al I3, | TR 50 129,026, 364
(laims incwrred but not reported inote 22,1k 270,137 25, mitol) R
1 'mzarned premium inose 22 1ch 186,790,214 LML 51 5,520
| 'msllocated loss adjustment expens: 3 AT AR i 8-, 167
Eapeosed recoverics fmam salvoge (RN SRR {5, 2TR, S04
LY iy DT | JET. 168 504
Reinsuners’ shane ol outslusding claims SRR TS U]
Reinsurance share of Incurred But Mot Reparsed (TR R ¢ladms 2.509. 204 LK3 625
Reinsurers’ share of Uneamed premiam 16, 192 2% [ w108
Impairment of claim recoverable aswet {15 nH2 NN W ORE T
Taral peinsurers’ share af lmsurange Hahilikes (see mote 16} Sy, 184027 TE.TIRANS
Mol imsuranee Hahility 26 1 ST 213AM 1

Muaturity analesis
Currepa g N el B 150638207
Mo cumment FAThES el TU2 A0
Jhl A2 Tl d3innds

e gross clabms repossed, the loss adjusiment expenses lahilitics asd the lakily Gor claims meurred hut ned repostad are e

al evpecisd recoveries fom salvage and subrogation

M Jume 2021 M0 June 2020
2.0a Ouistanding cluims snd boss adustment oxpenses; EIR ETH
[ R 3 0T200HN
Molisbir BRI GRS £S5 TTH, 504
Nlanne ) (i T A5 A
Accidenls &, | &2 o) £ FTIEG]
Pecunarics 2787 210 8334254
Engliciiing 10849700 10378370
Ceneral {03 A 7.ER T
136,173,508 | 266G, 26
331k Claims incusred but nog repored

Fine 730,284 R, I
Ml 24 AITAD FraTE A
Marine SHH.0482 106,678
Accuients ~ ~
Pecomarics Hi, 5HG 39437
Engineering 5202 173,869
Lieneral Il s 1 IRET iy

[ | T hAD a

7. LT

RN
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RATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPA (SMOE)S.0,
ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 30 JUNE 2021

22 1c Uneamned premiwm

Fire T2 16,733 FE0E 1%
Mosdor IFA433418 it M 1L
Mlarine iTT02T3 3239007
Aocidents FA50, i KRN
FMecunaries 4,073,507 LT3k
Engincering 84S, 10 3,995,700
{mmneml UATE X 1976, 017
| 3, TR 25T LAR91 5451
The nsovemend in uneamed prensium acoound daring the vear was is folloas
Balance at the beginning of year I0905.531 129,364
Increase in unedrtsed premdum 25 8TA TR &5 1231
Balance of the ensd of yeur | 5, T 239 I3k 9] 555

13 Insuranee pay ables

Insuramce pavehles represent linhilities o customers. agonis. beobors, aoinsupers amd f-mssiers on mssEee giliacs al o

end

30 Jane 2021 M Jume 20T0
ETH ETH
ke i reimsumer [[TEALES 16,000 1,916
6,525 N, (K1 106

Muararlry Anmlysiy
Curren IS RIL A4 SA0RTY
Nom-Lurneml T B3 1,453, 1T
16,531,250 B IR0 R
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AATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFLY (MICE) 5,0,
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 30 U NE 2021
Aib Jume 221 30 Jyme 20240
ETHE ETIE
X Oiher linhilities
Ahwer foancrel Haflities
[Hirector's remamnermiim 12750000 10078 b
[rividend pavable A2ARE $43.587
Pengion pavable 1 134,55 1. X213 283
U nearned Heveimc L L Elih i
CRher o= finvaneve Tty
Accrids 249 650 I1X5%1 982
Diefemred commission inoome 5AwS 030 £ 05630
Lither socouml payabdes | 4 A0k S48 P2 30937
Clther tx payvable 200000 2 AL
A7 MM A5 R 160470

Other tax pavable consisis of VAT pavabde and withlwlding tux pavable

Marurity Awadysis A0 June HIZ1 b Fisee ZIRZ0
ETIE ETH
Curreni 12,942 705 24240, 63
M- current J1L7, T 140, £, W8
47, M 4310 X4 M7, 740
2% Retivensent Benelit aliligagion X6 Jame 2021 36 Tiime 2030
ETR ETh
Dsefived Bencfits liabilities;
Sevemanos benefit plan (sole 25.00 2ATEAES PRy
Liability im the siastement of linancial posigion 2A TS5 LI TUHEL

Income statemen! charge indluded in personngl

EI-FIIHIT

— Severnnce benefii plan (nole 23, 1) 2015002 2511339
Taopal defingd benefll expenacs 2119642 2510330
Hemewsuremenis fer:

= Severnnce benelit plan inote 25.1) (3,800 AR A

i3 FIRELE) FH2 AR

251 The mosme stademend change mcladed within personiec] expenses mcludes Surnonl senvioe oo, microst conl
past servioe cesls on e defined benefin sehemaes:

The severamee bonefil plan s an ainfumnded definad benelin selseme

projecied unit aredil metihod

The Conpauty does ol mabniakn amy assets for the schamis Bl aro gl e AT
ohiligations as they onvaladlse




AATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOFLY (NHCE) 5.0,

ht

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1}

25

25

25

Sgverance bemefit plhan

The severnnce benellis ane based on the stmiwon: severanes henelli as sck ol in Labowr Proclamation %o
ITVA00D, as amended by the Labsoie (Amendmeint) Proclamstion Mo, 20000 Eiplaoss wlio luw
served the Conspany: for 3 years ane above anill afe Bl the peleemant sge (e lus mal mal the msgeicsas
i pegess the pemssan Mined) are citled for the bonetit. The fmal pay-out i desermimed by reloncose o f
mwanghly sslary asd mueber of yours insorvice ooimputed as one imnh salasy af (he Grst year tiomphs el
plus gse-thind of monthly saluey Gor subseguent voars s o maxtmaim of twelve mosibs sslar,

Liability recognised in the lnuncial position
HEVETANGS pay

Anmoani recognised in the profit or los

Cimrrciil srvioe oosd |m:|:|u|]:u|g mibgresd )
Enbewes o=t

Amaunt recognised in other comprrelensive imcome:

Acimarial {Gialns ) Losses on demographilc msumptions
Actaarial (L) Losses on ecomomis asumplicns
Actaarial ((Gains) Lioszes on experence

Dicferred tax (Eabdliy b asset oi emcmurement giln of ks

Changes in the present vabue of the delined beaefit abligation

Althe bepenniig of the vear

Cureenl sery soe ool

Inlerest cos

Actaarial (Gains )l osses on demographic assimpions
Actaarial (GainsVLosses on eoonombs ssumplions
Denelfs paid

A1 the end ol the vear

Bl Jignee 221 30 June 1020
ETh KTH

A6TS 554 ¥ T, R

Ji0 June 2021 30 Jume 2020
ETH ETh
2043714 Lk L
ThU2% INT TR

F.a XiE b '-'::....|
JRGR QXY IR dmmiy
3,EUE 42 I AR

3 EURH22 {381 ARy
2370 Y IIEEAGS
2AE2.T 1 L2321 555
T, 228 AT TR

ER L) ksl (ERL AN

=

(5. T3, 043

{1 hla )

Thie prineipal assmmprions oud fn determining defined lenelil ablgations

Dicgcouni rate (p.a)
Loag torm salary mcreases. (paj

ILTE LY T Tl

S0 Jume 2021 B0 June 2020
ETE ETh

14.15% [41.23%

[ 41%, B i
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NATHINAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (SICE} S0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE Y EAR ENDED 30 31 NE 2021

LLE)

fedd

[

Mgt Fare

bn Ethiogia, there i3 meither o deep imarket in canporale sor govaminsent bonds. Punbermoes, the ke G
treasisry bills i Eibiopia is mefTicient and docs i appess 0 be markel detemminal. LS 19 does not prooed
guidarce for setting the discoun rake i a eousry with Bnsdigd gosemamens bonds oo indrements

The Caipany thorefiee oibed o s a Jisconin pate of 130 Juse 3027 10 23%, 30 June 2000; 1025%, 4
June 2009 & 14.25%) based on the prevaillng commercial banks kending mabe as advised by the Assogition of
Ethicipran Insurcrs

Larg fernr sakiry IRcreases

ez salary increass has been determimed by the massgoment s mutially compatible rate taking (s scooen
the likely firnen: economic soemarios of the coundry

Mk dalfiy Fiake

Monahity is normally expresed o the probabilicy of desth within the mest vear lor an inadividial il @ speific
age. Different moniufiiy rates are Ylms se1 for coch age proup thighar rates for alder pooplel amd this wi ol
migs is referred w0 a5 2 monaliy bl

e monalicy twhle wsed for the oamem emplonvees was A 19I5 T s publsshed by e Insbiene a Actires

30 June 20210 3o dune MM

Alales Femles lules ¥ emules
20 -LI.III"-. B 0,00 1% 01 1%
25 01 12% (LN 0, 1132% 1%
i) o] 1% ] 1L5% i, 116" 0] 15%
15 01 32% ] 4= 0, 1120, ] 2=,
4d 0 | X8%, L]147% 0 18" L147%,
45 {1538, {2315 034", 1231%
R{1} {1 S5, {140 {1, 550, AN
15 HAFiS%, k] o™ 1.43%e, [k 11501
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SNATHONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHMIFUA (N ICE) 5.0
HOTES TO THE FINAMULIAL STATEMEN IS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 30 JUNE 2021
15 Hetirement bemefit obligation (continued )
5 The principal sssumiptions wsed in determining defined benelit eliligations (comtiniol
fnd IFisdraneads frow service
The withdrawal rate seloctod was based on expenence i ofher similar arrangemaonts.
M June 221 20 Jisne 220
Males Femilbes Yukes Iemalis
n [34% 3% 15% 159
5 11“-. ”-i |:“l 12%
o B"a h"u 0 %o
33 1.5% 2.5 EL 2 5%
40 .5 1.8% Jag 1.8%
‘Ij l-"li I -Il I .'I 1 "I\.l
0 0, 1 &% i 154 Ha (1
55 1% 045 {1 (11
] i, (RT3 "a ("
fel o iihearlel o Ehsabiiiy
M June F021 Jh Bwriee ZIRZIR
Ylnles I emabes Wales Ieminbes
i [ (A LR T % TR [N
i3 (TS (ITTET (ITTET T T
30 L i, i THiETH
L (L™, (™ EETRTE LR [
a0 L ATSER . L1 11 05Fs
45 o1 1™s LEAR ] s 1L OELR
40 {8 s 1M 2 l4difts
55 351" LIk b 550 1L 25F
bl STy BAMM. BAT0 14208
dvii O of g plan
There was s chanpe in the methids and assampisons wsed in preparing the sensativity anakyses G prio
years. The average duration of the netirement benefie obligation at the endd of the reporing period @ D0
years (M Jume 2021 9.5 years, | Judy 2030: 9.4 vears, 30 June 2009 8.5 years)
IS0 Crusntitative sensitivity analysis for signaficant sssuminn

The senstiviey af e overall defined bemeli Hability o changss [a ihe weighied priscipal assumgpiam i

linwprast wn abifinal Benslfit abibigstien

i Jwne 2021 0 June 2020
Change in - Dispagt ol an Impact i a lmpact ol an Imnpasct af &
asa i pd st Incrensg [ UTE Mg vt
ElR KTl ETH KIH
Dizcouni rane 1.0 LETAT0 (134,534 (119,925 LTS
L e salary inene o]0 P05l [ 134,906 130 ATE { 127 34

The nbave semsuivity analyss is based om o chaepe in an acsamplson wiiile Bobdmg all cther asssimgon:
comstafit. Hi pf.ﬂlq:q, this is umlikely tix ooour and changes in somo of the assamphions ma be comrelaled
When caloulating the sensitiviny of 1he defingd bendfit obligation 1o significant soluaral assupspains e
same meihod (proent value off the defined benellt obligation coloulmed with the projecied unal cradi methisd
ol 1he end of the reporting period ) has bee applead o when ealculating the pansson liahility reooginos:d
wwiltkhin the statement of lnancial posidn

The following paymenis ane cxpociod comribiitions w be made i for the s five (5 ) vears oul of tic
defined henefit plan abligation:

X Jume 2021 S0 Jwine 2D

ETH iR
Wiithin ibe next 12 manths in ik
Berween | i 3 years Blald g N T
Abve Syeifs - 2610838 i b
F B g
r}! i N
' %
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SATIHONAL ISSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPFDY (5HOE) 5.0
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 5001 NE 203

2%  Hbk erposure

Through its post=employmes benefil schemes, the Compary is expaaed 103 nomber o risks. The moss
significant of which are detnibed bufow

iy Bdgeailing resk

The defined habilities ore unfundesd and as a resall there s o sk of the Company oot hayeng e rosgeid
cosh fow s fond fubure defined benedi obligations as they fall duse

nin Life expectancy

The majoriy of the plans’ obdigaciens are 1w provide bemelits for the lide of the member, soingreases m i
expectancy Wil resule im an incresss inoihs schemes' Hphiligies. This & paticularly significant, where
inflatioaary nercases pesult in higher sensitivity o changes im life eupeciancy

26 Ordinary share capital
ik Jaume ZRZT M Jane 200240

Authorived: ETB Lin
Chvidinary shares with par vadlue of ETH 1,000 gach 139352804 10000000

= L

Bssiecd amd fully pakd;
Oirdinary shases with par vallue of ETH 1000 cach 139332864 100 Ll

The Company is o privaie msurance comgpany. Totsl schwrbed shans g 30 June 3020 I
139,352 863 i 203k ETH 100,000

17 Emrnimgs per share

Busic camings per shans {EPS) ix caboulated By din iding (se profis afler lossthod by e weighitod o
riumbser of ardinary shares in dsoud during e vear.
R0 dgme 20 5ivFane 2020

ETH I
Frodit anributable i sharchokders SRTIGA6S 343208
Werghied avernge nunsher of ordinury shages m e [2i043 I s
Eiasic & diluded carnangs per share (1115) W 155

e —— . . 2.

Diluted camings per share i= caloulated by adpusting the weighled average mmnber ol andmuan Jiancs
oetstanding 1o assume conversio of all dalwtive poterdial ordinary shares. There were no potenbinliy et
shaires ot the roporting dase (3 Jume 200 1 ndl) hemoe the basic and dilaod Joss per share have the sa |

a M L P21 N Saise 20000
¥ ETIE ETH
25 Hetnined earnings

42 AAEaE TE R0
A4 T, 108 43443 0K
13 EUEAZT T2 AR
BaT6IT LSRN
(A EUR BRI Q3T

SLB0RTI  ALaERNEY

Al the beginming of the voar

Pralin Gar ik year .
Hemsurcmend gadn boss on neiremen benclins
Tramder tor legal reserve inede 29)
Drividend disiributed o

Al the end of the vesr

T



SATHINAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHHLY  %ICE 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FEINANUIAL STATEMENTS

[

=y ™

28a  Shared Promiom Account

I

Shage premiunm accoun

Legal reserve

Balance at 1he begmmng of the yuear
Transfer from retained camings {mote 28)

At the enud of the year

Cash gensrated from operating activithes

Profis befoee menme 1y

Adjasimenits for non- cash itcms:

Impairment on trade recervables

Depeeciation of property, pland and equipment (note 20
Diepreciation of thvssimenl propermy (pole 19)
Retirenweni benilit obligation

Changes in norking capital:

Chunge 1 insumnee neoeyvailes

Change in ather receivables (eoclnding avensad imlencst)
Change in delerred soquesifion cosd

Change in reinsurance nsiet

Change in stabilony depesil

Change in insurance eonieae lamlnws

Change m msuranee payables

Change i other linbililkes

Sib Jme 2021
E L
1 048 38

MEF Dmiwr JI02(E
[ R
B LR akih

Ll

28, 161520
ST IAGET

XL 1330137

s =
] L

e M |

281 Gl S0

(2 AR T EHF]

LITT.0TE
208,65
EREL AR

B 5] E:5
(T T
17554 849
i o A0 21T
HLSIZATS

SEE 2T
13,139,672

T

1 Zo. 2,20
e ———

LRTEERTL Y
BT s il
|
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uAITS1L
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPLA (NICE) 5.0,
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS
EAR ENDED

Fi}

3

Ila

Alh

i

Helaied party transactions

B3

A number of transactions were entered into with related parties in the nomial course of busmess Tl are

disclosed as follows:

Fransacilons with related porties

Cirgss Written Premium
Ciross O ldims incurred
Direciors” fecs

Ry nranagennend comprrsrion

Ry management has been delermined to b the members of the oord of Elerectors il

Nalure

of relationship

purchase ul'pfmn 1Lt

paid claims

Ihreclors” eroluments

A Jume 2021

4,104 308
1 N, S0
1,237,500

A0 B 240200

TAlhAhG T

ETn

150

K
0TS AM)
B L el T
the | aecidiv

Management of the Company. The compensation paid or payable 10 key mamagement for is shown There

were no Insurance services rendered Lo the key management personnel as at 30 June 2025,

Salartes amd other short-term emplovee benefins

Post-erployment benefits
Termination benelits
Siming allowance

Crher expenses

Employees

30 Jane 26210

I,157, 732
Z0g. 342
Jl Tl
Q0,000

1E37, :'ill |

FE45.5510

S0 June 2030
ETIH

T OEF 10
LT, Tisl
| 320 150

P AETRAINT]

Thie average number of persons (excluding CEO ) emploved by the Company during the year wis s

follws:

Permanient
LoslFact
LIulSoirsed

the bands siabed.

22
Mumber

200

Suimhier

:q.,
Al
"

i Hij

PCEQ), emoluments i the year and were within
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NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF ETHIOPIA (NICE) 5.0,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

il b EZ
2021 3020
MWumber X imber

Birr
Lizss 10,00 115 154
10,00 = 30, (W) [T U
S0.0dp] = S0.00K0 |2 -
SO = D000 |
Above 100, D 3

_=:F|

33 Condingent linbilitics
Clivirers anad Nifigtion

The Company 15 subjecied 1o lingasion arising in the normal course of surncg busapess. The Dhnectins we of ibe
opdrien that the pending litigation as at the reporting date will mot have o material effect on the financiil positlon o
profits o the Campany. An the vear énd the Company is invidlved n casds inlavetitig ds gt delandasl on ciscs T
wiere brought against its clients 10 avold claims that have oo legal ground or 0 reduce ks abiliy to e p
amount. Alkough the tetad joint clums on the Company and s clients amounls o ETH 129,801 2559 (20200 E 11
100, 5040, 5810} the Company’s maxmum liability & per il insurance contract amwunts o ETH Soe ] 305580 (2020
ETH 35437999, The Company hae alreody provided for ETE YLET62R 78 (2020 ETH 30 A13LRER) reporicd
pnder inzurmnce contract liagbilltbes (mobe 221 The purmpose in mbervening i the procoadmg 15 o pel ageomes
rarging from no lability 0 o moximom of TR 18803 A98 (2020 ETH §0.769.414)

LE | Operating lease commitaents - Company as lessee

The Company leases various properties under non-cancellable operating lease agreements |
are between two and (ive vears, and majority of these Jease agreements are rencwable o the end ofthe .
lease penod at market mte,

¢ o bomin

The futune aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases wre as folkows

A June 2021 3 npe 20240

ETH ETh
Mo later than | vear 12,0461 67 HREEEEL
Luger than | vear and no later than 2 . 534,
Later than 2 vears but not later than 5 ve , = e
Tutal 13, 1,631 (A EMEL

33 Events after reporting period

In the opinion of the Dhrectors, there were no significant post balance sheet events wingh could lave o
material effect on the state of affairs of the Company as at 30 June 2021 amd on the profin for the sear ended
on that date. which have not been adeguately provided for or disclosed.
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